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Stnunnmipynil. Nuijbwywp qyninp qubynid
L Qwjuwunwlh {wlpuybwmmpjuli Swyniph
dwpgnd” bolwl dwpqytlupnlGhg ninhn qony
22 ¥ hynuhu-wpldnunp (Gwypninny 32 Yd)
Nuytywp qbnwyh wowlynnijul hyniuhuw-
hwjwg dnpwjwlopl’ GhpYwjhu hwj-wnppb-
owlwlwl vwhdwGhG qptpt Yhg' Poluul-Ln-
JEiptpywl dwypmnm dwhu tqppl. «hlnmwo k
1tinGwjhG qunhjwjph Ytpwy L wowenyl pl-
pwlnud £ thnpphy gnip..»': Bnyh Swltipli-
phg pupén £ 740-920 u:

UlmGn. hGswbu qymnubjub uyqpGuynp-
twl dwdwlwyp, wjlwbtu b dhoGwnupjul
JywympyniGGtn Gpw YwuhG hwjnmGh stG:

1 LwohltwbG, Qwlwwwphnppuiwl jhywnwlyupwd,
«Updwquilp», 1888, 3 wwphth, Ne 12, ke 159:

Location. Voskepar Village is situated on the
left edge of the highway of Ijevan-Noyemberian,
almost adjacent to the present-day Armeno-
Azerbaijanian borderline, on the slope of a north-
facing gorge stretching on the right bank of the
stream Voskepar, 22 km north-west of [jevan, the
centre of Tavush Region, Republic of Armenia, in
a straight line (32 km along the highway), at an
altitude of 740 to 920 metres above sea level:
“...built on a steep mountain slope with a rivulet
flowing in front of it...””!

Name. It remains obscure when the name of
the village came into being; nor do there exist
any medieval records bearing reference to it.

1 Lwohltimb, BGwlwwwphnppuiwl jhywnwlupud,
«Upédwquilpy», 1888, 3 wwynphih, Ne 12, ke 159:
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Nuytwwn gyninh mtupp hymuhuhg
Voskepar Village from the north
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THE HISTORICAL MONUMENTS OF VOSKEPAR
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Nuljwwn gninh wbupp whtqbpphg
Voskepar Village as seen from space

Ujunthwntipd, yuwuywohg yup k, np pGwlw-
Juwyph' dtiq hwuwo wlmbp nuptph, qngbl
hwqupwijwylbph yuntimpnil nibGh, pln n-
pnud, funphpuGymd £ wpquuwpbpnipyniG, w-
nwwnipjniG: b nhy, nuyh wpdwwnny {wjlw-
Juw tnGw)fuwphmd niGtlp dh pwpp wyp pGu-
Juwywjntp Lu, ophGwy” Nuytpwy (qjnin dwl-
Snuy quywnnid), Nuytjuq L Nuythwwm (qyni-
ntp Upwquonwnbh dwpgnud), Quiybywa (GnyG
Swyniph dwpqni’ Quytyuwphg ny htinnl) L
wyG:

PiwysmpymG. qjmnuitpnd hhG gyninuunt-
nhGtph wwhywlywo httmptipp yywynud GG, np
(tpyuwjyhu gjninp dwdiwlwyh ppugpnid nmwp-
ptin wwwdwnltpny wnljwql tptp wliqud
hwitidiwmwpwp hnpp nmwpwonipjwb Yypw GG-
pwnlyty £ mbtnuihnfunipyniGGtph:

Ujuwtiu, ophGuwy, yun dheGunupmy qjni-
npn wmwpwoquo b obntp B nupny pyuagpynn
gunn Julgnl wmwdwph powlwjpnid, hul
dhoGunupmui® wnGjuql dRA-dQ nuptiphg h
ytip, L dhGsL dO nuph uyqpGtpp hwpwwmbb b
GtpYwyhu gyminh ntd hwinhiw6® dnpwyh hw-
pujwhwjwug (Gwhuwynnijub) jwhohl, wuw
dwuwup YnyhG thnjuwnpyty L dnnbgty & 62w
mnwdwnphl: dbpohl mnuthnfunipyniln owjp L
wnt] dhwyl 1860-wlwl pp., npp, hGywbu

Despite this, however, it is beyond doubt that its
present-day name, which symbolizes fertility
and affluence, dates back to the depth of many
centuries, and even perhaps, millennia. The
Armenian Highland has a number of other
places the names of which contain the root
‘voski,” the Armenian equivalent of ‘gold’:
Voskebak in Van-Tosp District; Voskevaz and
Voskehat in today’s Aragatzotn Region;
Voskevan in Tavush Region, not far from
Voskepar, etc.

Population. The vestiges of the old village
sites preserved in the vicinity of Voskepar show
that the ancestors of its present-day inhabitants
changed their place of living for at least three
times under different circumstances, every time
resettling comparatively close to their former
place of residence.

In the Early Middle Ages, Voskepar lay in
the neighbourhood of a 7th-century church,
which is still preserved standing. In the Middle
Ages, namely from the 12th to 13th until the
early 19th centuries, it was located right oppo-
site the present-day village, on the south-facing
(left) slope of the gorge, after which part of its
inhabitants again changed their place of living
and came closer to the aforementioned church.

2nnuuh gpuipwpp b Gwwpghl plipnp Qultuwn gynt-
nhg, mbuwpwGGtn YUnpuptipnhg

The water reservoir of Joghas and the castle of Gavarzin from
Voskepar Village; partial views of Koraberd



StuwpwGitp Nuijtwwnh qymnuih9jub qtiptiquiwnghg
Tombstones in the cemetery of Voskepar

dudwlwyhb L wpdwlwaqnyty, hppl ph bntp &
onh Yhwuwjwnpnipjwl ywwmdwnny. «...ghtnw-
wmtinnig, np vh ytpun htinm £ unpwGhg: dn-
fuwnpnipbwl yuwwmdwni wnwohlGh onh Jw-
wniphGa k tinti...»%:

b ntiy, wiwnwjhlG wihultph hwdwp qyni-
nh' GmyyGhuy Geplughu JuynG £ wpntG o
nwph ytpohl Lu Guwwumynd tp nputiu ny wyl-
pwl pwptlywuwm, L 2tpwnynd thG Gpw «...ny
wyGpwh qntih onG U YhdwGx»®:

dO-h nqupbtphl ytpwptpnn yhdwjugpu-
Jul wmyjwbGtnp pGhy* U gnun hwjwpluwy Nu-
ytwwph pGwlysmpjul pJupwlwlyh dwuhG
thwuwnnud GG, np gqyninG pp dwpnuwwmnt-
pjudp quyuwnh dhohl pGwlywywjptiphg tp:
Unjw yJphdwjugpuluwl wyjwiGbiph hwdw-
nnnuip Ghpuywglnd £ hbnlyuwy wuwwnybpn.
nmb
houses

wwptiphy
year

1844°
1886°
18887
1889°
1891° 35
190810
19141

‘Lhpjuwyniu gyninG mGh 1050 pGuyhy:

Muundwlwl hnpwpdwGitp. Nuybwywpp,
hhpwyh, swthwqulg hwpnun b pugmd nqu-
nbph ppwgpnid wpwpjwo Gnipwywl yw-
Unyph mwpwplniyyp hnpwpdwGGtpny: Quig
wnlbny hGwghmwlywl hnpwpdwlltpp, np-
whuhp hwdwywwnwujpwl htimwgnunipniG-
Gtph nbwpmd ptplu GnylGubtu Ywpnn GG
hwjnbGwpbpyt, U ngpulg’ hGwghnwlwb wh-
nnuiGtpny nmintygytithp nundGuuhpnipjnG-
(Gtpph hpwywpwyniG wywquh wyGluwihp k,
unnpl Gipujywuglnd Gap w)l pnnp hnywp-
dwlGtpp, npnlGp pywgpynmd GG ujuwo Jun
dhoGwnwnphg U hwulinid dhGsk b nuph
ulqpGtipp: LGwywyphg hGwywjp npudg pGhni-
pjnln uumd GGp qyninuihohg:

Unw9ohln qyninh ofuwwl tytintghl k:

2 Unyl mbinnud:

3 Pupfummuwptubg U, Upgwfu, Puqnt, 1895, Ly 381:

4°Lny G wntinnud:

55U, $. 53, ¢g. 1, q. 3809, p. 73-74:

60U, $. 53, 9. 1, q. 3878, p. 19:

7 U, $. 53, ¢g. 1, q. 3882, p. 134-135:

8 UM, $. 53, 9. 1, q. 3882, p. 132:

9 Pupfummwpbtwbg U, (nijl6 wbnnui:

10 KaBkasckuii kanenaapp Ha 1910 r., Tudauc, 1909,
c. 176.

11 KaBkasckuii kanenmaps Ha 1915 r., Tudmuc, 1914,
c. 85.

Their last resettlement took place in the 1860s
due to the insalubrity of the air, as written in the
contemporary records: “...from the village site
which is within a verst of this one. The reason
for the resettlement was the former’s unhealthy
air...”?

It should be noted that even the present-day
situation of Voskepar was described as not very
salubrious in summer-time particularly because of
its “..air and climate, which are not so very
favourable.”

The available statistical records relating to
the 19th to 20th centuries show that Voskepar,
which was purely inhabited by native Ar-
menians,* ranked between the largest and small-
est places of the district in terms of populous-
ness:

wnpwlwi hquijmG vhwuhG

males females total

104 76 180
229

151 105 256

159 109 268

172 121 293
606
725

At present the village has 1,050 inhabitants.

Historical Monuments. Voskepar is truly
very rich in a wide variety of centuries-old monu-
ments of material culture. Putting aside its archae-
ological heritage (it can surely be unclosed in the
course of excavations and studies, the results of
which are expected to be published in future
works), we are presenting below all those monu-
ments which are attributed to the period between
the Early Middle Ages and the beginning of the
20th century.

Let us start our research from the parish
church of Voskepar situated in the centre of the
village.

2 Ibid.

3 PupfummuptwGg U, Upgwfu, Pwqnt, 1895, Ly 381:

4 Ibid.

5209, $. 53, 9. 1, q. 3809, p. 73-74:

620, $. 53, g. 1, q. 3878, p. 19;

72U, $. 53, g. 1, . 3882, p. 134-135:

82U, $. 53, 9. 1, q. 3882, p. 132:

9 PunfumwmwnptwGg U, ibid.

10 KaBkasckuii kanengapp Ha 1910 r., Tudmauc, 1909,
c. 176.

11 KaBkasckmii xanenmaps Ha 1915 r., Tudmnuc, 1914,
c. 85.



Up. UUSJIUOUDhL 6UGNE8h

{wywGh t, np 1860-wwl pp. pGuwynipjul
hwdwn qynuqughGiph’ Gop Jugp thnfuwnpb-
(nig htimn YJunhp t qqugynd GnpuwhhdG gyni-
nnud Gnp Ghtntgh Juomgtint: Uyu fulnhpb hp
moniG £ unwlnyd 1875 p., vwuwjG odnidp
wmtinh E nGhlmd dhwjl 9 mupph wig 1884 p.
hnithup 26-hG. «Q-pnhu tytintghG pphGnwo L
1875 pnih(, pwjg odnitig wiuh 26-hG...»'%:

1890-wub pp. uyqpltphG ‘Lnp Aulbuw-
nnud hppynud £ Up. Qundwowohl whjwip oo-
Yo thwjmnwowdl kytntighG!:

1929 p. qyminunphpnh gqpuynidinyg GYbtnt-
ghG wyliu sh qnpomus'4:

Uytih n1p tytintignt puwjpwjywd 2hGnipni-
(p hpiGwhwwnwy pwlnmy G6:

4-3NMUUDPR2D &-6LE2UTLNS

Ujunbn ywhywljwo vh pwlh nwuljuly
ninnuGlyniGwal, o dwuwdp wpdwlwqghp,
hGywtu Gul ywwunybpupwlngul wnwwwlw-
pwptipp Yytpwptpnd GG dO-b nupbphl, w-
ytith unnyq” uhqp GG wnlGny 1860-wlwG pp.-
hg L hwulimd dhGst funphppujhG wnwohl
nwulwyjwlyGbpn:

Uwmnple Ghipyuwjwglnd tlGp hGwywjphg
pGnophGwyywo wmwwwlwqptph hhiGuwywl
dwul pun duiwliwyuqpuul hwonpnulju-
(intpjud.

Uju E mwwuwGh, 1868, | GuyquiGh nnjuwpy-
np lowGihbpjwGh, [ o np Qupnu, juju k:

Uju Fnwupw Gl Ujftpuwbh npnh Oulp | Uw-
Ytitwlghd, o np | jwpnu, wul w(uwnniu)o (n-
nnpuh), 1876:

Uju b wmwwuwGld Unpl; Q-Enpkqbwlghd,
npph pjpwpbwlghl, o np np Gup/nuw, wuk
w(unniw)o nnonpidh, 1879, Qwpwnuuq:

Uju | Gl winh npnh OukphG, | o np
luwpnuw, wutk, [ wd 1879:

Uju b mwwyuwGl Ujtpuw/i REjjuplwlgh
npnh PEYywphl, o np lupnu, wuk w(uwmnuu)o
nnnpuh, 1880 wih:

Uju b muwqulGa | Rtowl Upun]kpnhoyh Un-
nulhg | LwhG, o np lpup/nu, wuk w(unniu)o,
1883:

b wmwwwb Uplpuwlpplph npphp <wlnp
qwd Qwiyjwihp qud Upph/bohG, o np uwpnu,
wful w(uwnniw)o nnnpdh, | 1884:

12 LwohljtimG, Gnijl wmbnnu:

13 PwpfuntnwntiwGg U7, GnyyG wmtinnud:

14 Jwytpwgptp hwy tytntgnt ywwinpjwb (1921-1938
pp.), GplwG, 1994, to 183:

SOURB ASTVATZATZIN (HOLY VIRGIN)
CHURCH

When the villagers moved to a new place of
living in the 1860s, they faced the necessity of
building a new church there. They did so in 1875,
but the sanctuary was consecrated only 9 years
later, on 26 July 1884: “The church of this village
was erected in 1875, but it was blessed on the
26th...”""?

In the early 1890s, New Voskepar is men-
tioned as having a church named Sourb
Astvatzatzin and covered with a wooden roof.'?

It stopped functioning after the Village
Council had taken possession of it in 1929.'4

Later the dilapidated church building was
totally levelled to the ground.

THE VILLAGE CEMETERY

This graveyard retains several tens of rectan-
gular tombstones dating from the 19th to 20th
centuries, the majority of which are inscribed,
some of them being also enriched with reliefs.
The oldest of them trace back to the 1860s reach-
ing the first decades of the Soviet rule.

Below follow most of the epitaphs found in
this cemetery in chronological order:

In this grave, 1868, reposes Yagan’s daughter
Khanpervan...

In this grave reposes Alexan’s son Oseb
Maveliants. May those who read this pray for his
soul, 1876.

In this grave reposes Mokel Gevorgiants,
Khitariants’ son. May those who read this pray for
his soul, 1879, Ghaltaghsaz.

In this grave reposes Dad’s son Oseb. May
those who read this pray for his soul, 1879.

In this grave reposes Alexan Beklariants’ son
Beklar. May those who read this pray for his soul,
1880.

In this grave reposes Bejan Alaverdiov’s
spouse Kal. May those who read this pray for her
soul, 1883.

In this grave repose Alexandre’s sons Hakob
or Javahir or Abraham. May those who read this
pray for their souls, 1884.

To Aslan’s daughter Maren. May those who
read this pray for her soul, 1884.

In this grave reposes Papin’s son Girigor

12 Lwmohytuub, ibid.

13 Pwpfuntnwptiubg U, ibid.

14 Jwytipwgptip hwjy thtintignt ywwninipjub (1921-1938
pp.), GplwG, 1994, ko 183:

Swuwwlwpwntn gyunuihgjui qiptiqimGngnud
Tombstones in the cemetery of Voskepar
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Munybpupwdnulitp qhpbqiwngh wwwwGwpwptpht
Ornamental reliefs on the tombstones of the cemetery

7 P ;:.

UuyuGh nunp | UwpkGhG, n np uwp/pu,
wul w(umniw)o, 1884:

Uju F mmwwubGla Muwwyh/Gh npph 9-hphgnp
Quuppbbwlgh, o np lpup/nuw, wuk w(unniw)o,
1885:

Uyu b wnwqull | Prowl UjyutpnhbwG-
ght, n np [ Jupnu, wut [ w(unnu)o, 1885:

Uyu b muwuuwl Upwpljqbi(w)i Upniph(1G)h
npnh | GquGhG, ny np np hwinphyh, wuk w(u-
uniuw )0 nnnpdh, | 1887-pG dwmnh 10:

Uju E mwwuGl PEYjjup REhjupbtwlgh Un/-
nuiihg UwipkGh, o np Yfwpnqu, wuk w(unniu)o
nnnpuh, 1890:

Uju b vmuwul Updolltw(G)g UpdnGh npnh
| Uphwwbwbw, wulp | w(umnuu)d nnnpdh,
1892 py.:

Uju F mwwuwl Guppkjlwlg 9-phgnph np-
nh Pwfsunnniphl, ny np wpnu, | wuk w(o-
unuw )o nnnpudh, 1894 wh:

Uju b mwuwuwGl Oukih | EwGEuoyh npnh
QwfJhl, o np Jupnw, wul w(unmniu)d | nnnp-
uh, 1894:

Uju b mwuquGl | “Funfh EwGtuoy | Ynnu-
lhg UothhGa, | w(uinniw)o nnnpvh, 1897:

Uju | muwuGG dFun]hG | EjwGtuoyh npnh
Tvwsopl, | o np Juwpnu, wuk w(uwmniw)o nnnp-
uh, 1898:

Uju b nmwwulG Ohwilku Muwwyhoyh npnh
UjltpuwGhG, o np Jwpnuy, [ wul w(u)m(niw)o
nnnpuh, 1900:

Uun hwlqshlG nuljbpp | Gwupp Bwpmiph(i)-
Ghwl | Pwdwpbwluwg, w(nnuu)o | onnpuh,
1900:

Uju  muyul Qwqupliwlg Athuynumjh |
wmniungp npph Lwp/fuwGnidhl, w(umniw)o
nnnpfuh, 1900 wvh:

Uyju b mwwwl Unpt | Qtnppoyh npnh
Uhw{/pG, w(unnuw)o, 1900:

b wmwwwl Qphqo; REqfuupoyhl, w(u-
wniw )0 nnnpdh, 1900:

Uju E nmwuuGa Upukp/nm npnh QupuGhda,
n np [ Jupnu, wuk w(nnuu)o nnnpdh, 1900:

b mwwwl Upmphl wphl Owdwpbwlgh |
apph UwgwyhGhG, | w(wwu(nuw)o nnnpdh,
1902:

Upu | nmwwywl hpwionu QuwpuwswbwGh |
npnh Utupothhl, o np Ywpnu, wub w(u)-
u(nuw )0 nnnpdh | 1902, 4:

b mwuwuwl Upniphl §nnw/ijhg Quyjugphi
Upwpltq/twlghl, o np Ywpnw, wul wf(u-
uniw )o nnnpuh, 1903:

Uju E mwuwl UpdnGlbw(G)g Uppgh npnh |
LEjww, wultp w(unnmw)o | nnnpih, 1903 p.:

Gabreliants. May those who read this pray for his
soul, 1885.

In this grave reposes Bejan Alaverdiants. May
those who read this pray for his soul, 1885.

In this grave reposes Atabegian Arutiun’s son
Yegan. May those who read this pray for his soul,
10 March 1887.

In this grave reposes Beklar Beklariants’
spouse Maren. May those who read this pray for
her soul, 1890.

In this grave reposes Simoniants Simon’s son
Nahapet. May you pray for his soul, 1892.

In this grave reposes Gabreliants Grigor’s son
Khachatur. May those who read this pray for his
soul, 1894.

In this grave reposes Osep Evanessov’s son
Dav. May those who read this pray for his soul,
1894.

In this grave reposes Dav Evanessov’s spouse
Sopi. May God have mercy upon her, 1897.

In this grave reposes Dav Evanessov’s son
Khacho. May those who read this pray for his
soul, 1898.

In this grave reposes Ohanes Papiov’s son
Alexan. May those who read this pray for his soul,
1900.

In this grave repose the remains of Nasib
Harutiunian Tamariants. May God have mercy
upon him, 1900.

In this grave reposes Ghazariants Behpotov’s
daughter Nashkhanum. May God have mercy
upon her, 1900.

In this grave reposes Muke Gevorgov’s son
Shak, God, 1900.

In this grave reposes Grigol Beglarov. May
God have mercy upon him, 1900.

In this grave reposes Alaverdi’s son Aslan.
May those who read this pray for his soul,
1900.

This is the grave of Arutin ...Tamariants’
son Matsakin. May God have mercy upon him,
1902.

In this grave reposes Giragos Ghalachalian’s
son Mesrop. May those who read this pray for his
soul, 1902, 4.

In this grave reposes Arutin’s spouse Javahir
Atabegiants. May those who read this pray for her
soul, 1903.

In this grave reposes Simoniants Mirza’s son
Levan. May God have mercy upon him, 1903.

In this grave reposes Atabek Sarukhanian’s
spouse Zarneshan. May God have mercy upon
her, 1904.



Uju | wn(w)upulG Uwquiptly [ UwpmpuwGlwd |
nnuihg QuplyuGh/G, wuunfwd nnnpuh, 1904:

SwuwiGu E hwlgmgbwy | OnyhGuwiph hp 4n-
nufiyhg UkpghGh, wqqkl | Uununinbwlg, wukp
[ w(umniw)o nnnpuh, 1904:

b nwwywl Uupwd | Upwykpnoyh npnh | ...,
w(umniw)o nynpuh, 1904:

b mmuwub Ukpgh | Rtquupbwlghd, | w(u)-
w(nuw)o nnnpuh, 1905:

Uju b G M | MuyghbwGh npnh
Q-hnpphG, o np Jupmu, wuk | w(umnuw)o n-
nnpuh, 1905:

Uju F muwuwl ppugnu [ Quwjuowpwligh,
npnh Upintdh/G, o np Qupnu, wul wunm(nuw))o
nnnpuh, | 1906:

Uju I muwub Updol | Uppqujbw Uwfu-
unin/bwlg, Jufudwbybg 1907-hd, 11 wih:

Uju F mwwuwGl dwlo | Mwuwoyh Ynnu-
qhg | bwnidhG, w(umnuu)o nqnpith, 190)8:

U I wwwwl | Uluhpwp QGhnpplwligh
npnh Pwpohl, | w(umniw)d nnnpdh, 1908:

Upubpnyul Pwfjh Oulithh, 1897-]-1909,
Jh2wunwl hp | npph Uwhwhg:

b nmwwuwl UplmphlG Owdwp/bwlghd,
w(u)n(nuw)o npnpuh: @bplu 1900-wlwé pp.:

Uju E mwuwyulG wyjhn Stp UpminhGtw/Ggh
UhG Lwjwhl: @bplu 1900-wywa pp.:

<njubith | <wpnmipymGh <wpmpymbGpul |
(1850-1910):

Uju | mwwulG UjkpuwGh | nquiihg dwp-
pppbp UwpmijfuwGbwlgh, oy op jhlny (hwi-
whwp®), [ wuk w(uumnuw)o nnnpdh, 1911 pyht:

Uuwn hwligshG nuljbpp | Q-njGwquip Skp Bw-
pniphljgh npph G-ppwynupnyuy, | o np fup-
pw, wukt w(unmnuw)o nqnpvh, [ 1914, dwhuh 16:

PRhguupyul Pwpwy | <mjulithh, 1892-1915
Pp- hjpwuwy pp pmuwnp | Upnwujwihg:

b v Foipwl | Stp UpniphlGoyh npnh |
Qnhp4ht, oy np wpnw, | wul w(w)n(muu)d
(nnnp)uh, 1917:

Uju E mmwuqul Utupoth | UpmiphGLGh §hG
<o/nodupthl, wumnuwo | nnnpih, 1920:

Uju | mwwywl Qudhp | Sphqoptwlbght |
wul wumywo nonnpuh, [ 1923:

Uju  nmwwfwl Unwpfl; Uwpnifuluwlb(u)G-
@h: || Qyu b mwfyqul Unwpl; Uwpn()/fuw-
Gb(u)l(g)h |/ npnp Uw(G)y/lipl, wunn/(iw)o
nnnpuh, | 1925:

Phquuipyul 9phgnp | Rugpunnh, | 0. 1913-
1927 pp. | ... unpbGhg:

Q-LnpqulG Qmjp | Qphgnph, 0G. 1887 p. |
Yud. 1928 p., | hhpwuwl hp thnppp [ npnh Fw-
nizhg:

This is the grave of Tzovinar, the spouse of
Sergin from the Maghsudiants’ family. May God
have mercy upon her, 1904.

In this grave reposes Aslan Alaverdov’s son...
May God have mercy upon him, 1904.

In this grave reposes Serg Beglariants. May
God have mercy upon him, 1905.

In this grave reposes Papa Papian’s son
Giork. May those who read this pray for his soul,
1905.

In this grave reposes Artem’s son Giragos
Ghalajalbants. May those who read this pray for
his soul, 1906.

In this grave reposes Simon Mirzayan
Makhsudiants, who died at the age of 11 in
1907.

In this grave reposes Vano Papaov’s
spouse Khanum. May God have mercy upon
her, 1908.

In this grave reposes Mkhitar Giorkiants’ son
Babo. May God have mercy upon him, 1908.

Tali Osep Alaverdian, 1897-1909: from her
son Sahak.

This is the grave of Arutin Tamariants. May
God have mercy upon him (probably, an epitaph of the
1900s).

In this grave reposes David Ter-Arudiniants’
wife Kalal (probably, an epitaph of the 1900s).

Hovsep Harutiun Harutiunian (1850-1910).

In this grave reposes Alexan’s spouse Vartiter
Sarukhaniants. May those who see this pray for
her soul, 1911.

In this grave repose the remains of Golnazar
Ter-Harutiuniants’ son Girakos. May those who
read this pray for his soul, 16 May 1914.

Talal Hovsep Beglarian, 1892-1915: from her
daughter Arusyak.

This is the grave of Rushan Ter-Arutinov’s son
Grishk. May those who read this pray for his
soul, 1917.

In this grave reposes Mesrop Arutiunian’s
wife Horomsim. May God have mercy upon her,
1920.

In this grave reposes Jamir Grigoriants. May
God have mercy upon him, 1923.

In this grave reposes Arakel Sarukhaniants.
In this grave reposes Arakel Sarukhaniants’
son Manvel. May God have mercy upon them,
1925.

Grigor Bagrat Beglarian, 1913-1927... from
Khoren.

Givi Grigor Gevorgian: born in 1887, he died
in 1928. From his younger son Baghish.

:
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MNunnypuwpwnulitp qtiptiqiwingh nwuwwGwpwuntphG
Ornamental reliefs on the tombstones of the cemetery




Phgqupyul <wjlwiniy | UbpqGh, | 0. 1893-
1933 pp., | npnh lonplGhg:

QnpguwG Uwphl | Uplihsh, 0. 1920 p. |
dwh. 1935 p., [ hjp. hp wdniohl | Lniuwlhg:

Q-Lnpgjul | Ukpgh Umpbh, | 0. 1864 p.,
dwh. [ 1936 p. 6-hG, hp | npnhGbphg:

Q-Lnpqjui Lunnn | UpGh, 0. 1875 p. | dwh.
1945 p. 6-h4, | hp npnhGbphg:

auauvonk cuU

Qunlynd £ Quytyunp qyninh hwpujupl-
dunjwl pupdpwnhp GgppG® onyh dwybiplnig-
phg 905 U pwpdpnipjwl ypw (N 41°0334.74"; E
045°03'01.207):

Gnt) £ wplbpwl Ynnind fhuwpninpuy
funpulny vhwiwy punuowdl Junnyg (wp-
wmwphG swthtinG GG6* 7,42 x 4,97 ), nnphg wwh-
ww iyl GG vhwjl junpwbhl hwpnn hwnywoh
sGshG WGwgnpnGtpp: bpuyuwiuguo b wd-
dwl pwpny, Ypwruwnwpuny: Cun Junngn-
nuiwl wnwidwhwnynpymGGtph” Jupbih k
pywqnty d2-dk nuptpny:

3 = N
Awquint dwd bGhtntgm WiwgnpnGtpp N

e

Haykanush Sergi Beglarian, 1893-1933: from
her son Khoren.

Satik Mikich Gevorgian: born in 1920, she
died in 1935. From her husband Lusak.

Sergi Mukel Gevorgian: born in 1864, he died
on the 6th... in 1936. From his sons.

Nato Atin Gevorgian: born in 1875, she died
on the 6th... in 1945. From her sons.

CHURCH OF GHAZANCHI

The monument is situated at the elevated
south-western extremity of Voskepar, at an alti-
tude of 905 metres above sea level (N
41°0334.74"; E 045°0301.20").

The church of Ghazanchi used to represent a
uni-nave vaulted structure with a semi-circular
apse in the east (exterior dimensions: 7.42 x 4.97
metres). At present its surviving vestiges com-
prise only the meagre remnants of the part adjoin-
ing the apse. The construction peculiarities of the
church, which was built of undressed stone and
mortar, trace it back to the 16th to 17th centuries.

hqmph hwpujuwplimywi tqphl L hunujwgqhon

The remnants of the church of Ghazanchi at the south-western extremity of Voskepar and its plan

EEdUdNr oo

Gunlynmd £ Nuyjbwyuwp qninhg pnipe 300 4
hwpwy-wplinunp® (GeGwdmnmh hpjwlnu-
Gwdl tpunpwo pupdpwnhp hwppwyh tqphG*
onyh dwybtplnyphg 1041 ¥ pupdpnipjul Yypw
(N 41°0324.78"; E 045°0228.507):

Utiwynp nhppny plwynp fuwsh (81 ud
pwpdén., 93 ud wyG. L 24 ud hwuwn.) unnphG
pln sh wwhwwGyty: BJuwgpynud £ 04 qupny:
{wyyh wnlhny wbtnunpnipjuli wnwGdGw-
hwwnympnilp’ wjl yunpnn tp yubqltigwo h-
(it Gul nputiu vwhdw Gwiuwy:

A WINGED CROSS

The monument is situated on the edge of the
elevated part of a mountain branch which extends
like a cape, about 300 metres south-west of
Voskepar, at an altitude of 1,041 metres above sea
level (N 41°0324.78"; E 045°0228.50").

This lonely cross, the lower wing of which is
not preserved, has a height of 81, a width of 93
and a thickness of 24 cm. It dates back to the 13th
century. Taking into account its peculiar position,
we may presume that it was originally erected to
mark a boundary.

Olunp fuwy Nultuup anuﬂlg 30 U hwpuj-wpladnunp
A winged cross 300 metres south-west of Voskepar



<hL nUuGMUL &-3NFMUSGAR

Swpwoqwo b tnkp Gipyujhu hwdwlnb
qjninh ntd hwlnhdw6® Yupmywo wmbnulpny
hwpuywhwjwg (GnGuwjwletnhG’ ongh vwlb-
plnyphg 890-930 U pwpépnipjul Yypw (N
41°0439.18"; E 045°0227.12"):

Unljwql qupqugwod dhelGwnuwnphg L dhG-
5L 1860-wwG pp. hwpwwmlwo pGuwlwywnhg
tpptdGh pGuybih 2hGnipyniGGiph htwpbpp
Gipyuwynuiu hwghy GG Gpdwpymy, hul ofuw-
Juw tytintighG, npp nintu 1890-wywl pp. wy-
gynithG Gpluywgty E huutp npmpjwul g
(«CGnwnpdw] wikpwy, Lnp-hG hwinky, Juw-
Uh dwfu Ynndnwd, nph vk Juy Yhuwtip dko -
ytintigh L hwquuwpwl, pwnuihu L thw-
nwlGhph mwl dwoymwd kaptp»'d), wydd
wjl wunmhdw( E pwjpwyyti, np wmtinG huy vn-
nwgnipjwl & dwwnlyb:

<pG Nuytuywph gqtiptiqiwGng. quGymy E
ytipnGjwy qyninuutinhh pwpdpunhp Ywund®
onyh dwytinniyphg 919 U vhohl pwpdpnipjul
Ypw (N 41°0439.18"; E 045°0227.12"):

LGuwyuwypnd ywhwywGjwd vh pwbh gbinu-
pwinuwy fuwgpwnbp Jud npulg peynpltpp,
dtowphy wivwl vwjwmwwwGGtpp U WhGsl

OLD VOSKEPAR VILLAGE SITE

Old Voskepar used to extend on some
south-facing mountain slopes of rough terrain
right opposite the present-day village of the
same name, at an altitude of 890 to 930 metres
above sea level (N 41°0439.18"; E
045°0227.12").

The traces of the houses of Old Voskepar,
which existed from at least the High Middle
Ages until the 1860s, can hardly be discerned
today. In the 1890s its parish church was in a
semi-ruined state: “A large village site on the
left side of the tributary, opposite New
[Voskepar]. It has a semi-destroyed church of
large dimensions and a cemetery together with a
bath-house and other buildings which are buried
in ruins.”!> At present even the site of this mon-
ument cannot be found.

The cemetery of Old Voskepar lies at its
most elevated site, at an average altitude of 919
metres above sea level (N 41°0439.18"; E
045°0227.12").

It retains several ornate cross-stones and
khachkar fragments as well as a large number of
undressed blocks of stone and inscribed rectangu-

Luwujuo <hG Iluhwp q._]nuluunh thhqliw(inhg, d—dﬂ .

A partial view of the cemetery of the village site of Old Voskepar, 12th to 19th centuries

15 RupfumwmwnbiwGg U, Gnyyl mbnnud:

15 Rupfumwwpbwbg U, ibid.

StuwpudGbp <phG OQuybwwn qyuuqpuunbnhh qbphqumbn-
ghg, FR-dQ nuntinm] pywqpnn qtinupwGnurl fuws-
pwp L punnp juwy qlintiqiwGngnud

Partial views of the cemetery of the village site of Old
Voskepar; an ornate cross-stone (12th to 13th centuries) and
awinged cross in the graveyard
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GhpquuGuywl hnwpdwdibp (fuwspwp, nnuGyyne-
Gwdl L unjwdl wwwwlwpwntn) <hG Quibwwp qoi-
nuwubtnhh qtipiqiwingmy, §2-dk 1.

Funerary monuments (a cross-stone with rectangular and ram-
shaped tombstones) in the cemetery of the village site of

Old Voskepar, 16th to 17th centuries

SR i

BT V=

1803 L 1805 pp. mwuywGwpwptip {p6 Nuibwwp qmuumbtnhh ghiptqiwlngnid

o

Tombstones dated 1803 and 1805 in the cemetery of the village site of Old Voskepar

1800-wywG pp. uyqpltphl yYbpwpbtpnn nin-
nubyyniiwdl wpbdwlwaghp mwwwlwpwnptpp
hniynd GG, np mtnmd punnuiGpG wplnuite
hpwlywbwgyt] GG wnlGjuql IR nunphg dhisu
d 0 nunpnp:

Uju I muwwubG Ujwpw/Gg Gqulh npnh U-
jwhwy/kpnm G, oy np Qupnu, | 0 npnpdh waut,
py(hb) FUDR (1803):

Uju I mwwuwGl Ujwpfubg Upwjptyh npnh
| UwpnifuwGhG, np luwpnu, | wok w(unni)o
nnnpuh, pY(ha) (U (1805):

Uju k phphd Gl pofup ht | <onnduhdpd,
w(umnuw )0 nnnpdh, | pyhlG) 1813:

LBNMUPUULGUYGL3UL &6LE2UTLNS

QGunlynud k. gymnh hymuhuwplbyw6 GqphG’
duypmnnmG Yphg' onyh dwlybtplnyphg 754 d
pwpdpnipjwG  Jypw (N 41°0424.36"; E
045°04°00.58"):

Cun wuklw)Gh, vw wyl qbipbquwlngG t,
nnp ulqpGuydnpyty L wnGguql yun theGunw-
nnud L wuwwnyuw Gty £ nupnd junnigqu o gupn
JulgniG hwjmGh wmwdwph pnip9 gqnynipjnii
niligwo Nuitwwnp qyninhG, npp, hGswbu G-
plnud b, hwpwwnlty E dhGsl &9-dF nn.: {w-
dtilw)l nbwyu, wyg GG hwunmnd hGwywjpnid

lar gravestones reaching the early 1800s. This
shows that burials were held there without any
intervals from at least the 12th until the 19th cen-
turies.

In this grave reposes Avagiants Yegan's son
Alahaverdi. May those who read this pray for him,
1252 (1803).

In this grave reposes Avagiants Ataybek’s son
Sarukhan. May those who read this pray for him,
1254 (1805).

In this grave reposes Village Head Yekan's
wife Horomsim. May the Lord have mercy upon
her, 1813.

THE NORTH-EASTERN CEMETERY OF
VOSKEPAR

This graveyard extends at the north-eastern
extremity of the village, close to the highway of
[jevan-Noyemberian, at an altitude of 754 metres
above sea level (N 41°0424.36"; E
045°04'00.58").

Most presumably, it dates back to the Early
Middle Ages and belonged to the village that
existed around the aforementioned 7th century



Lwujwo Nuytwwp gymnh hymuhuwplbywi glipiqiwinghg
A partial view of the north-eastern cemetery of Voskepar

wwhywijwo gbiphiquutwlwb hnpwpdwbit-
nh WGwgnpnGtpp (GwuGwynpuytu juwspwunb-
nh wuwuywlnubGatpp): <Guduwjipmd wnlw
ytpohG pwnnuiGtpp ybpwptpmd GG 1830-
1860-wwi pp.: Fdpwlp duiwlwlwypowlhG
pGnpn ninnuGlyniGudl b giluwynpuwtiv wp-
dwlwqphp wnmwwwlwpwntp GG, npnlGghg vh
pwlhuh nmwywlwgpbtpp Gopyujuglinmd tlp
umnpl.

Upu F nmwwuwl Ufw... fuwdnidh p/nonnp] |
UytwpG... | ..., || pY)a | 0UQ (1831):

Uju E mwwywl UwpnifuwG | Upwykpnne §ha
UVwquph, [ wultp w(umniw)o nqnpih, 1831:

Uju b nmwwuwl Umpughly Ghpwlnuh, | np
Ld npnh Ohw(tup, hwlnhuon | ... wulp
w(umnuw)o nnqnpih, [ py(hl) | DU (1835):

Uju E muwul | Unwipbih npnh Gl /GhaG, m
np qup/nu ...: @kplu 1900-wlw pp.:

Uju b wmwwubGlG UtipnGh | npph “wnhd, o
np qupnu, [ wukt w(unni)o, 1858:

Uju E nmwuqul | RtowGh npnh UplghuwGhda,
wukp w(unniu)o nnnpfiih, 1860:

Uju b mwwwl S(Hp Bwlnpluud | Urkunfh
npnh Bwlnph, ny | np hwlnhwyh, wuk w(u-
uinuw )o nnnpuh, | 1864:

church. Apparently, life continued in this place
until the 13th to 14th centuries, which is attest-
ed by the remnants of funerary monuments,
and particularly, some preserved cross-stone
pedestals. The last burials were held in the
cemetery between the 1830s and 1860s, being
perpetuated by rectangular, mostly inscribed,
tombstones the epitaphs of some of which fol-
low below:

In this grave reposes ...Khamum’s daughter
Avet..., 1280 (1831).

In this grave reposes Sarukhan Alaverdi’s wife
Nazar. May you pray for her soul, 1831.

In this grave reposes Murazik Kirakos, who is
Ohanes’ son. May those who see this pray for him,
1284 (1835).

In this grave reposes Arakel’s son Yekan. May
those who read this... (probably, an epitaph of the 1900s).

In this grave reposes Melkon’s son Dad. May
those who read this pray for him, 1858.

In this grave reposes Bejan’s son Arziman.
May you pray for him, 1860.

In this grave reposes Ter-Hakobian Avetik’s
son Hakob. May those who see this pray for him,
1864.

Towspwnptiph ywwywlnuilbp L nwwywiwpwnp (1860 p.)
Nuytuwph hymuhuwplbpyw gptqiwlngnid

Khachkar pedestals and a tombstone (1860) in the north-east-
ern cemetery of Voskepar

1

]



Nuibwwph nwswpp hwpwy-wpldnunphg, hynuhu-wnpl-
Ununphg, hymuhu-wplbphg, hymuhuhg L wnplbyphg

The church of Voskepar from the south-west, north-west,
north-east, north and east




Lwujwobhp Nuitwwph Up. CunjuwowdhG wwdwuphg
Partial views of the church of Voskepar
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Nuytywnph wwdwph wpldwjwl Smnpp b hwpuyuyhG
dnunph pwpunnph fuwswpulguin

The western entrance of the church of Voskepar and the cross
relief adorning the tympanum of its southern entrance

nuucnurh Ue. tusduouohu suaudr

Qunlymd E qyminhg pnipg 400 § hyniuhu-w-
nputip’ Nuytwyuwnp qmwyh dwh wihhg ny hb-
nnt’ wnGJuwql Jun dheGwnwphg qnynipjniG
niGtgwo pGuwluwyuyph mwpwopnid’ onyh vw-
ytiplnyphg 735 U pwpépmpjul Yypw (N
41°0425.27"; E 045°0432.47"):

Buwpunwpwybnwlwl pwgwnhly wpdw-
GhpGtpny odnywo tytintignt dwuhlG qpuynp
wnwohl YyywynipyniGp htnhGuyt) £ pwGwhw-
Jup U. Lwdwijwbp, npp 1884 p. (b £ «<hG
ghinh wpltjuynnin” dnpwyh tqbipphG Yunnm-
gnmwo L wju Julpp, mwdwnp fuwswdl, Ghp-
pnun L wpunwpniun uppwnw) pwpny. nilGh
Yupninhyt GopwkG.. »'o:

Uytih ni wmwdwph hnphGuwopwjhG b
Swpnwpuytnwiuwli  wnwidGwhwnynt-
pjniGGtph pGanipjuip qpunyty &G U. Stp-U-
YtnhuywGp'’, W. BwynpunGp'®, . Cwluljw-
Gp'®, M. UmGtnG?, U. Swupwpjup?’ b wyp:
Pninp htimwqgnunnGupl £ Junnygl wijw-
nw pyuqpt k6 E qupny?:

Muuuind L wjuybu Yngguo Uwuwnmw-
nwjh hnppGywopl nbhgnn thtntghGtph Jup-
ghG, U pGywbu vhq hwuwd hwiwliwb vjniu
hnyywnpdwGGbpp, wju dayp L pyugpynud £ £

nupny:
‘Utipumd miGh pwnwyniuh wnnpwupwhhg

(5,4 x 5,4 1) tipyph snpu Ynnitph mnnnmpjniG-

16 Lwohibwl, Gnyyl mbnmu: b nhw, wju tybntgnt qnjni-
pjwl dwuhG qupiwlwuihnptb nghGy sh Gyt Quitwyuph
puqiwphy wytih dwp hnwpdwitph dwuhG nbnu-
qnuyjul wyjuwltp hwnnpnuwo Uwlwp tuyhu. Rwpfunt-
wnwpjulgn:

17 Tep-ABeTncsan, 3ametka o Bockenape u Kupanue,
“Marepuanbl o ucropuun I'pysun u KaBkaza”, BbI-
nyck VII, Tounucu, 1937, c. 505-511.

18 SIko0con A., M3 uctopun apMsIHCKOrO CPeIHEBEKO-
BOro 30m4ecTBa. LiepkoBb B Bockemape, “Kparkue
COOOLIEHUST MHCTUTYTAa MCTOPUM MaTepUaJbHOMN
KynbTypbl uM. H. SI. Mappa, M.-J1., 1948, c. 29-35.

19 Cwhljjul G-, Lnnh. Mwwinipjul pwpwltipn tetipp,
Gplud, 1986, Lo 167-168:

20 Cuneo P., Architettura Armena, tomo 1, 1988, Roma, p. 319:

21 Qwupwpjub U, <wjjulyuwl Junpphunnibwul Gup-
nwpuwtinnipjnilp, Unulyu, 2010, te 25, 292-293:

22 Pwugunnipnil £ Juquinud dhwjG Q. QmiphGuw)yhihd,
npi  hp  «Gwpnwpuytinmwuwb-qginupjtunwyu i
plnpjwl» ke (h ntiw, npp gh by Giphujugpt) pYw-
qnt k& ©@-dU nuptpny (Yyounamsum I'., ApMsHcKoe
ucKyccTBO ¢ KoHua IX u go Havana XI B., ¢6. “Ca-
cyHckuit Jlasun”, Toumucu, 1939, c. 31): hGswtu b-
plnud E, hwjjuwiuwl guuniwlwl hnpwpdwlibpp «Gn-
puwgltiny ghwmmipjul@ htwn nplt Juwy sniGhgnn
npulnpnudGtipp yuqunud GG Yypug npn htinhGuyGtph
«qhnwul» gnpontGtinipyul wnwlgpnp: b nby, wno-
phGwy YtpohG hpuwwmwpwynipyniGGtiphg dtyp dtplug-
yti t «dwpdp» hwntunud (2013, Ne 8, Lo 45-64):

SOURB ASTVATZATZIN CHURCH OF
VOSKEPAR

The monument is situated not far from the left
bank of the river Voskepar, in the territory of a
formerly-inhabited place that goes back to at least
the Early Middle Ages, around 400 metres north-
east of the village, at an altitude of 735 metres
above sea level (N 41°042527 E
045°04'32.47").

The first written record mentioning this
church of rare architectural merits is provided by
folklorist S. Kamalian, who wrote the following
in 1884: “...This monastery is built on the verge of
a gorge in the east of the old village. It is a cruci-
form monument of finely-finished stone both
inwardly and outwardly and has a newly-con-
structed dome...”!

Later the composition and architectural pecu-
liarities of the church were studied by S. Ter-
Avetissian,'” A. Yacobson,'® G. Shakhkian,'® P.
Cuneo,”® M. Hasratian?! and others. All these
researchers unanimously trace it back to the 7th
century.22

The sanctuary belongs to the so-called
Mastara type of churches and goes back to the 7th
century, like the other surviving monuments of
the same composition.

Inwardly, Sourb Astvatzatzin has semi-circu-
lar apses opening from its square prayer-hall (5.4

16 Lwohytwd, ibid. Surprising as it is, Bishop Makar
Barkhutariants does not say a word regarding the existence
of this church although he reports topographical informa-
tion concerning a great number of other monuments of less
importance.

17 Tep-ABeTucsn, 3ametrka o Bockenape n Kupaniie,
“Marepuansl o ucropuu I'py3un u KaBkaza”, BbI-
myck VII, Toumucu, 1937, c. 505-511.

18 SIko0con A., V3 uctopum apMsIHCKOTO CpeIHEBEKO-
BOro 3o1uecTBa. LiepkoBb B Bockemape, “Kparkue
COOOUIeHUsI MHCTUTYTAa WCTOPUM MaTepUabHOM
KkynbTypel uM. H. SI. Mappa, M.-J1., 1948, c. 29-35.

19 CwitulpwG Q-., Lnnh. Mwuminipjul pwpwytipn Lotipp,
Gpluwd, 1986, Lo 167-168:

20 Cuneo P., Architettura Armena, tomo 1, 1988, Roma, p. 319:

21 Hasratian M., Early Christian Architecture of Armenia,
Moscow, 2010, pp. 25, 292-293.

22 The only exception is G. Chubinashvili, who traces the
church back to the 9th to 11th centuries “according to its
architectural and artistic features.” However, he does not
even analyze them in his article to substantiate his statement
(UYyounamsuimn I'., ApMSIHCKOE MCKYCCTBO € KOHIIA
IX u no wavana XI B., c6. “Cacynckumii laBua”,
Tounucu, 1939, c. 31). Apparently, certain Georgian
authors focus all their “scientific” activities only on reduc-
ing the antiquity of Armenian historical monuments. With
this respect, mention should be made of one of their works
which has recently been reviewed and criticized in the
“Vardzk™ periodical (2013, Ne 8, pp. 45-64).
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Luwnjuo quubwdl punng wjwpuynn wywGnuunwé Ghp-
phG owyuyGtphg, pipmih Ghumbtph wbGymGatpny G-
nud mpniwGlph YepGuniwubpmd weljw onuquprntpp
L th wwh 1977 p. YepwljuwbgGiwb w)uumnwbpGtnhg
(imu.” &-U. ©@htpphh)

A partial view of the interior of the sacristy ending in a cylin-
drical vault; the ring-shaped ornaments adorning the upper
parts of the squinches of the corners of the tambour facets
and a scene from the restoration of the church in 1977 (pho-
tos by J.-M. Thierry)

(Gtpny pwgqwd Yhuwrpowl fjunpwbGtn, npnlg
Unpmpjul YtGunpnGGhpp dwlwwumwjihl qohg
65 ud Ghpu L6 pGYwo:

Qiphpwwnwl pwnwyniuntg wignuin quipti-
phl hpwlwwgywo £ wmpmiyGtph dshongny:

GutntighG wdpnnowwbtu Ywnnigyud L
wywquypwjhl pununpnipjudp phighnh ju-
(inGwynp L uppwwnw) pwpny:

blywytu upwow)n Yinupp, wylwbu £ pnnp
wbotinp ywwumywo tb tqptipnud YhuwgquubGwéal
wywnpuynn owowuwtinny:

MGh E nupnid unbinoywo hwjy punytinn-
(wlywl mwdwunltphG pGnpny gwonp ptd (Wh-
wjl vhy wuwmpdwl pwupdpmipymlG niltignn
(whlwlywb pbip GniyyGpwl Lu wGhwpyh
pupépwgyti £ 1970-wyub pp. hpuywlGwgyuo
Jtpuyuwiqivwl dudwlwl):

Ugwq funpwbh Gpyne ynnibpnd mGh wpb-
tip-wpldnunp dquonipjudp ninnuGlyyniG
hwnwwqony vtjuywl wjwlnuwumniG:

UhwGdwG ppwdnunpbpp puguwo Gl hw-
pwywyhl L wpldnjwl dwlwwnmbbphg: Lnuw-
UnpnipyniGG ppwluwlugywo b tptp dwluwnm-
Gtphg (nuwuinun yniGh dhwyG hyntuhuwjhG
Guwlwwnn) L nipwlhuwnm pipnijhg pugywd snpu
nuwinunGtipny: Uplbjwl ninnnipjudp pug-
Jwo vhjuwywl muwdnn bl Gwl wywd-
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Gndwdénnh Ywd Unipl| wnh Ghbnkgnt dGuwgnpnGtpl m funpuGl wpbdnunphg, funpuGh hymuhuwnlbpuG wiljwl mbupp

hymuhuhg L hwumwughon (swih.” U, {uynpjuih)

X 5.4 metres) in the four directions of the horizon.
Their centres of curvature fall within the facade
line by 65 cm.

The underdome square joins the dome by
means of squinches.

The church is entirely built of regular blocks
of finely-dressed felsite of lime and sand.

Its pointed spire as well as its entire roof is
covered with slabs which have semi-cylindrical
endings.

As is typical of the Armenian Chalcedonian
churches of the 7th century, Sourb Astvatzatzin
originally had a low bema which had the height of
only a single step. However, during its restoration
in the 1970s, it was unnecessarily raised by anoth-
er one.

A vestry of a rectangular plan, extending from
the east westward, is found on either side of the
main apse.

The church has two similar portals which open
from its southern and western facades. Light is let
in through three windows opening from its
facades (only the northern facade lacks one) and
four others belonging to its octahedral tambour.
Besides, each of the sacristies has a window open-
ing from the east.

On the whole, Sourb Astvatzatzin has plain
decoration, in which particularly noteworthy are

T /Y~ Wgiauanl

% \ o

The remnants of the church of Gomadzor or Mukel Agha; its apse from the west; the north-eastern corner of the apse from the

north and its plan (measurement by A. Hakobian)



LGnhwlnip wndwdp wpwwphl gniuwy
hwpnupwlpnd wnwldGuwbnd GG pipniyhg L
Swywwultphg pwgywd nuwintnlbph pwi-
nwiwuwqunn yuwlyitpp b 2pwimwmptipn: Unpl-
duywl pwintnph hwpwdwjhl npdGuuyjwl
[uwnpufuhG wnyw GG dyGwwyuwnybpltn:

‘Lhpund dnnbignuiGipnG wybih fuphun GG,
nln npnud, hwpnupwlph nplt mwpphg qnipy
Ll GnyyGhuy npiGwiunyuyltpp: Ujuntn bqu-
Yhnptl wnwGdbGwlnd G6 mpwlhun pipniyh
Ghunmbtph wGynGGpp Ggputhwyng thnpphly
wmpniywGtph  Jepwiwund  puwlnuuo
wuwng onuiwdl qupntpp:
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Gulynmd L Quybwwp gyninhg pnipg 0,5 Yd
hwpwy-wplbp’ wGmwnuthtiphG' thnpphy én-
puwyh dwhu Ynnimd® onygh dwytplnyphg 911 0
pwpdpnipjwlG  Jypw (N 41°0322.14%; E
045°04'00.00"):

{wjwnlGh E Gwlk Uniplkp wnh Gytinkgh wa-
Juwip (Uh dwdwlwy wyn hnqudwup yepohGhu
wuwwnwliwo hahnt uwnwdwnny):

Uhw(wy hnphGwopny punwowdl phlni-
pyniG t (wpumwphG swihbpp® 8,25 x 5,10 U):
Unupp GGpunpupwp pwugywo t tint hwpw-
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the portals and the sculptured crowns of the win-
dows of the three facades and tambour. The base
of the southern pilaster of the western portal is
adorned with fish reliefs.

The interior of the church is remarkable for
simpler ornamentation to such an extent that even
the built-in-wall capitals lack any embellishment.
Special mention should be made of only the sim-
ple ring-shaped patterns carved on the upper part
of the small angular squinches of the facets of the
octahedral tambour.

CHURCH OF GOMADZOR

The monument is situated on the skirts of a
forest, on the left side of a small gorge, about 0.5
km south-east of Voskepar, at an altitude of 822
metres above sea level (N 41°0333.60"; E
045°0046.207).

It is also known as church of Mukel Agha as
the plot of land where it stands used to belong to
this person.

The church of Gomadzor represents a uni-
nave vaulted building (exterior dimensions: 8.25
x 5.10 metres) the entrance of which probably
opened from its southern facade. As for the num-
ber of the windows and the direction whence they

Partial views of the church of Khelkhelan Spring and its plan (measurement by A. Hakobian)




Tvw;spwn L fuwspwntph ptynpGtn (&S 1.) ujfujw wnpph
tlytintigmud

A cross-stone and khachkar fragments (13th century) in the
church of Khelkhelan Spring

18

N N 1 i I\ s - x "y sl S X e W
Lwnwlnn Ynpanh ptlinp (2-F n1.) b juwgpwn (©-d0 nn.) jjupwi wnpph Glhntgnui

e

The fragment of a quadrilateral stele (6th to 7th centuries) and a cross-stone (9th to 11th centuries) in the church of Khelkhelan

Spring
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tltntighG tptiuwwwwywo b tnt JunGuynp
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Qunmgywod Jwpnn tp hGhp qupquguo
dhoGwnwpny, h dwulwynph® dR-d9 nupb-
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WLLUL UL,k GUGAGSh

Gulymd £ Quybygup qyninhg pnipe 1 {u
hynwuhu’ (wjGupdwl wmbuwpuwlng hwpuyuw-
hwjwg (tnGwdjninh nunhG® dh dhGwynp hw-
gtiint hnjwGn Gtppn® ondh dwybtplniyphg
1078 0 pwpdpnipjul Ypw (N 41°0537.20% E
045°02'41.40"):

GutintighG mGh vwywywnby hwlnhwnn
«pwg funpwl» hnphGwop (wpwmwphG jw-
thtipG GG 2,30 x 3,03 d), npp mwpwow)pow-
(nd wnyuw b Gwlb Udwpymwn, Lpnwénp L
unfudti gynintipnd ywhwwlijwo tytntghlt-
nnui?:

Uytih ng pb ttintigh, wp wwpquwybu fun-
npwl Gtpyuwjywgnn phGnipjnilp, pun junnign-
nuiwl wnwldwhwnmlynipniGGtph, ptplu
d9Q-dE nupbiph Junnyg t: {tGg 2hGupwnpni-

23 b ntiw, «pwg funpw» hnphGywoph” dtq hwuwo YJw-
nwpw] oppGwlG t Jdwyng édnph Gntighu wywlnd
qulynn 2npug Up. Unbtthw(nu tytntghG:

the inner and outer revetment stones of the stand-
ing remnants of the walls have completely disap-
peared, but the traces found on the mortar of the
masonry, which are more noticeable outwarfdly,
suggest that the church used to be faced with fine-
ly-finished stones laid in regular rows.

The church of Gomadzor may be traced back
to the High Middle Ages, namely to the 12th to
13th centuries.

CHURCH OF KHELKHELAN SPRING

The church stands under the canopy of a lone-
ly ash tree near Khelkhelan Spring, on the project-
ing part of a south-facing mountain branch which
offers a wide view of its surroundings, about a km
north of Voskepar, at an altitude of 1,078 metres
above sea level (N 41°0537.20% E
045°02'41.407).

It has an open-apse composition (exterior
dimensions: 2.30 x 3.03 metres), which is some-
thing rare, although open apses can also be found
in the churches preserved in Ajarkut, Brdadzor
and Khokhmel Villages.?*

The building peculiarities of this sanctuary,
which resembles an apse rather than a church,
probably trace it back to the period between the

23 A perfect specimen of this open-apse composition is Zo-
rats St. Stepanos Church in Yeghegis Township of
Vayots Dzor.
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Cross-stones (13th & 17th to 18th centuries) in the church of Khelkhelan Spring
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bt &G Ynpnnuyhl L gtipbqiwGwlwl hnipwp-
dwlltp (pb" wipnnowyuwl L pt’ phynpywo):

Npwgpuy £ L hwnuGyuwlwb, np wnwia-
Gwwtu wyph snGlylnn wju thnpphy hniywpdw-
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Juwhwwnyjwobtnpny quuynn wyuwwmiwlwlnt-
pwjhG snpu thnybtphG Ytpwpbpnn Gynipwlul
dwyniph hnpwpdwGGtin:

Unwohlp 2-E nupbpny pjwgpynn punw-
Ynn Ynpnnh pwlnuiwqunn dh pkynp £, np w-
qnigywo L fjunpwlh wpldmnjwl dwljwwmp hjnt-
uhuwynnunud:

Gpynnpnp ©-dU nupbphb pnpny qtinup-
Jtunwwb L ndwlwl hwnlwGhGtpny hwp-
nupjwo fuwgpwph phynp

Gppnpnp dR-d G nuiptphl Ytpwptipnn dh
pwih qbnwpwlnuy fuwspwp £ b fuwspuph
ptynpGbp, hul snppnpgp’ ndheGupupjwb
(d92-d n.) fjuwspwptipnh WGwgnpnGhp:

Swpptip quipupewGitphl Jtpwpbtpnn Yn-
pnnujhl L gbiphquwlwlwl wju hnywpdwd-
Gtph hwjwpwlwl nt vhwwntn gqnynipjniln
oyl wnpph dnn qulynn «pwg funpul»
tytinkgnt npdtipnid Yunpot) £ mwihu, np ngpuip
h uyqpwlt ny pti qunGytiihu GG tnby Gpywy Juwy-
pnd, wj]p wynutn GG hwjwpyt] dhpdwlu
hGwywjnptphg L htlg ywhywlnipjuwl Guu-
mwlny £ wgmgyt] «funpwl»-h npitpnud:

16th and 17th centuries. It was during its con-
struction that some steles and funerary monu-
ments (both entirely preserved and broken ones)
were set in its walls.

It is noteworthy that this small insignificant
church retains monuments of material culture
which are attributed to four distinct historico-cul-
tural stages.

Chronologically speaking, the first of them is
the sculptured fragment of a quadrilateral stele
(6th to 7th centuries) which is set in the northern
part of the western facade of the apse.

The second is a cross-stone fragment of artis-
tic and stylistic features typical of the 9th to 11th
centuries.

Next comes a group of several ornate cross-
stones and khachkar fragments of the 12th to 13th
centuries.

And finally, there is another group comprising
remnants of late medieval (16th to 18th centuries)
cross-stones.

The existence of these steles and funerary
monuments of different periods in the walls of
this open-apse church suggests that this is not the
original place of their location: they were collect-
ed together from the adjacent ancient sites, being
set in the walls of the church, probably, for their
further preservation.

Lwnjuo Unpupbpnhg b qifuwynp hwnwlwghodnp (nw. L
swth.” U, {wlnpjubh)

A partial view of Koraberd and its general plan (photo &
measurement by A. Hakobian)
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StuwpuGGbp Unpuppnhg (ow.” U <whnpjuh)
Partial views of Koraberd (photos by A. Hakobian)
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KORABERD

Koraberd is a castle situated at the top of a
steep, rocky mountain predominating over its
environment, almost 3 km north-west of Vos-
kepar, at an altitude of 1,268 metres above sea
level (N 41°0522.50"; E 045°0107.32").

The natural impregnability of the terrain
enabled the builders of the stronghold to make it
quite inaccessible by unfolding only some
small-scale construction activity. Thanks to this,
only the vulnerable sections close to the north-
ern and eastern summits of the mountain were
fortified by means of walls of undressed stone
and mortar.?*

The inner space of the castle is rather limit-
ed: it extends from the north southward and has
a length of about 40 metres, its width hardly
reaching 18 metres in its comparatively larger
part. The average thickness of the fortified walls
is 90 metres. The only entrance of the strong-
hold, which is difficult of access, opens from the
north.

The masonry and building peculiarities of
its walls trace it back to the 12th to 13th cen-
turies.

24 It should be noted that the available specialised liter-
ature does not contain at least passing reference to
Koraberd.
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Partial views of the small bridge and its measurement (by A.
Hakobian)
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A SMALL BRIDGE

The monument lies over a shallow tributary,
which merges into the river Voskepar from the
right side, 1.2 km west of the village of the same
name, at an altitude of 808 metres above sea level
(N 41°0348.48"; E 045°02'13.20").

It represents two identical narrow, slightly
irregular vaults built within 3 metres of one anoth-
er. Each of them has a span of 2.70 metres and a
passage of a width of 4.35 metres. Most probably,
they used to be joined together by means of
beams.

The small bridge is built of undressed stone
and mortar. Its masonry and building features
seem to be more typical of the Late Middle
Ages, but it might have been erected in the High
Middle Ages, particularly between the 12th and
13th centuries.

A FORTIFIED TOWER

The monument is situated on the edge of a
gorge lying on the left bank of the river Voskepar,
2.5 km west of Voskepar, at an altitude of 802
metres above sea level (N 41°0344.73"; E
045°0125.86").

Perhaps, the only written record mention-
ing it is provided by Bishop Makar: “Above
the ruined [village of] Voskepar, there is a
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Partial views of the fortified tower and the plans of its four
floors (measurement by A. Hakobian)
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Partial views of the fortified tower
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lofty tower built of lime and stone. It stands
on the left side of the same tributary and is
called Ghez-Ghala.”??

The structure represents a four-floor (the first
is a basement) fortified house of a square plan
(exterior dimensions: 7.96 x 7.46 metres) and a
height of over 10 metres. It has two entrances
opening from the northern and southern facades
of its first floor.

The tower is built of undressed stone, burnt
brick—including some glazed blue—and mortar
(similarly-glazed bricks are also used in the near-
by church of Berdavank).

We think that it was erected in the 13th centu-
ry and belonged to an Armenian Chalcedonian
prince.

AN OLD HOUSE

This structure is situated on the edge of a
gorge extending on the left bank of the river Vos-
kepar, about 30 metres north-east of the afore-
mentioned fortified tower, 2.5 km west of the vil-
lage of the same name, at an altitude of 798
metres above sea level (N 41°0345.34"; E
045°0126.17").

It represents a simple vaulted dwelling of an
almost square plan that used to stand within an
enclosure (interior dimensions: 3.85 x 3.52

The medieval house near the fortified tower of Voskepar from the east; its interior view

(nipyniG, npp Gpunid niGh pnitfjuwpp L dh pwGh
Tunp2-ywhwpwGGtin:
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hhpjwy pbipn-w)mwpuwyp b hwnjuwybu Pbp-
nuywlph tytintgnt npiwopnid: Yhpwnjwo L
(wl qinmwpwp” hwiwlgyuwo Ypwpwnuwiuny:

25 Puipfununwptwbg U, Gpy. wptu., kg 381-382:

metres). Inwardly, it has a hearth and several
recesses serving as closets.

The house is almost entirely built of the same
brick which was used in the masonry of the near-
by tower, and particularly, in the church of
Berdavank. Its building material also includes
pebble and mortar.

25 Pupfumwmuptwbg U, idem, pp. 381-382.
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nuucNurh <p'v GUUNMS

Gnlynd £ Quybwuwp gjninhg pnipg 3,5 Yd
wpldninp’  hwdwlnmlG qbwmh Ypw (N
41°0333.60"; E 045°0046.20", &. d. 822 4i): Onyh
dwytinlnyphg pwpdn £ 822 d:

Guuipoh pnhspn 7,70 Uk, wlgnmnnt qwylni-
pyniGp’ 3 4, hul pwpdpmpymln’ 6,40 0: Quw-
nnigywo £ mbnuiuwl widwly pwpny L jpw-
ownuwfuny: Ownl niGh thnpp-hGs thnwo, wa-
JuwlnG Ywiwph wnbup:

OLD BRIDGE OF VOSKEPAR

The bridge extends over the river Voskepar,
about 3.5 km west of the village, at an altitude of
822 metres above sea level (N 41°0333.60"; E
045°0046.20").

Built of the local undressed stone and mortar,
it has a span of 7.70 metres, a passage of a width
of 3 metres and a height of 6.40 metres. Its vault
looks like an irregular arch which is slightly
extended.

Nuytuywuph hhG lluuipg hnupplnnt L hnup]gﬁp GwljuwnGhpp

The facades of the old bridge of Voskepar looking up-stream and downstream respectively

0 1 2

3 4 8§ 10u
L [y P |

Nuytwwnh hhG Juwipgh dwhiwthGw futipn L swihwmgpni-
pynGGtn. hnuppGpug Gwlwwmp L hunnwijughop (swig.”
U. GwpwwtinyuGh, hpun. wuwwpwuinbkg Gwpn. U,
{wynpyubn)

The left-bank pier of the old bridge of Voskepar; a measure-
ment of its facade looking downstream and its plan (meas-
urement by S. Karapetian; prepared for publication by
architect A. Hakobian)



‘Lwhuwwnmbujwd E tnt) dhwyG httmhnnGh L
htiojwih hwdwp, ntunh h uyqpult Judpoh
wlgninpl bqpuuwuwwmbtp sh nlGhgh] (wpnbl
Juipoh uwhdiwGwthwy juwyGnipjniGa huy yyw-
Jmd E, np wyl vwjyih Jud Junph thnfuwnpni-
pyul hwiwp Guwuwmbuwo sh tinky):

nphGwopwjhl, Junmgnquiwl L pwp-
Jwopwjhl wnwldGwhwwnympniGltpp pln-
nng GG d" Q- nunh 2hGwpytiunhG:

<hVL GUU JdGrLhL NUUGMULH
aGraulLN8LEX

9niyq qbiphquiwlngGtphg hhGp® dheGwnun-
Jwl Lnipdhe Gurpupyub th pwGh fuwgpwnptpny W
nwwwlwpwnptpny, qubiynd £ Quytiyquph hhG
Juipghg unun 150 ¥ hynwuhu-wpldninp” Gud-
thtiqpnphG® onyh dwybtplnyphg 850 U pwpdpni-
pywl Ypw (N 41°03'33.24"; E 045°0043.56"):

Qtiptiqiwingh hwplwlnpjuwip ntinlu dO
nuph ytpotphG Gunuytignmpjwl wligwo L plw-
UYnpfwo pymppuljub gintiphg dkyp, npG wpnbl
1914 p. Juqumy kp 320 pmG;%, dwdwGwlh pi-
pwgpmu npwtiu 2hGwljmp L qnpowond qptiq-
Jwlwlwl hmpwpdwGGtph dtowgnyl dwup L
gntipti wipnnenipjwip uywnmu Ytpgtnmbyw Yn-
ponuyhlG hnpwpdwlGtpp: Wyu hGwjwjphg
huwthpynuwywo L pnpjwo sh pwlh fjuwspuptn
Junbih £ mbult] hwnuutu funphprpughG vw-
phGtphG Junmguuyuwnmywd, uuuyl 1991 p.hg
qniquuntinhh Yytpwoqwdo dtphG Nuytwwnph
plwytih 2tlptph npdtipnud, huy puG hGuwguyg-
pnud wyuwhwyw Gyt ki sheGunuphG ytpuptpnn
ytGguwnujhlG ptiwltpny wwwuytpwpwlnuy-
Jwo unuy dh mwwwGwpwn:

by Jtpwptipmd £ 1720-wywb pp.-hg hw-
Jupuith <G Yud dbphG NQuytywpnd 0O qu-
ph Ytutiphg Guuuybgnipjwl wligwo vwhib-
nulwl fuwpGwpwo thynpltiphg wjwlnjuo
qtintiquwlnghl, npp qunynud L qyninuwubtinhh
wplbpwl tqpphG onyh dwytiplniyphg 855 u
puwpdpnipjuwlG  Jypw (N 41°0333.41% E
045°0043.02"), wyw wjunmbn wwhuywijwo
wpwpbptling L wpwpwwmwn pnipptintlng wp-
dwlwgqpyuo witGwhhG pyuyhp muyuwliw-
pwptpp Yepwpbpnud GG 1880-wlw pp.?’:

26 Kaskasckuii kanennapb Ha 1915 1., Tudmic, 1914, c. 85.

27 {wnl t Gt np, h mwpptipnipyniG 1988-1992 pp. Unppbi-
owlh {wlpwwbwmnipjul nwpwophg pnGwqunph G-
pupywd wwuljuly hwqupuynp hwjtph' hwypklh
qjnintipmd Wlwgwo ghiptiqiwlngltiph, npnip wigwod
wwnhGtiph pGpwgpnid hwiwwmwpwo L opwgpjud
nsGsmgyty GG, wjunbn’ dbphG Nuybyuwpnd, Yngluu-
Jwl pwpwpltph («wnppiowlwlwl») qtiphquiwbngh
wlwnupun Jhdwymy k:

The bridge was originally built for only pedes-
trians and horsemen so that its passage was not
edged with walls (its limited width shows that it
was not planned to serve for transportation by
carts or carriages).

Its composition, masonry and building peculi-
arities trace it back to the 13th century.

CEMETERIES OF OLD (UPPER)
VOSKEPAR

The oldest of these two graveyards, which
retains several medieval and late medieval cross-
stones and tombstones, lies close to the roadside,
about 150 metres north-west of the old bridge of
Voskepar, at an altitude of 850 metres above sea
level (N 41°03'33.24"; E 045°0043.56").

In the late 19th century, some Turkic tribes
assumed a sedentary mode of life and took up
living in the neighbourhood of this cemetery
(as of 1914, they already formed 320 souls).26
In the course of time, the members of one of
these tribes started using its monuments as
building material to such an extent that almost
all of them were destroyed without any trace.
Several broken cross-stones which were
removed from the cemetery can be seen in the
walls of the houses of Upper Voskepar
(reduced to a village site since 1991), where
especially large-scale construction activity
was carried out in the Soviet years. As for the
graveyard proper, it retains only a single
tombstone of the Late Middle Ages enriched
with reliefs of everyday themes.

In the mid-19th century, some nomadic
Muslim cattle-breeders took up a sedentary life in
Old (Upper) Voskepar, which had been stripped of
its Armenian population in the 1720s. Their
graveyard, lying at the eastern extremity of the
village site, at an altitude of 855 metres above sea
level (N 41°0333.41"; E 045°0043.02"), retains
some dated epitaphs in Arabic and Arabic
Turkish, the oldest of which date from the
1880s.%’

26 Kapkasckuii KaneHmapb Ha 1915 r., Tudumc, 1914, c. 85.

27 Upper Voskepar’s cemetery of Caucasian Tatars
(Azerbaijanis) is preserved intact in flagrant contrast
to the Armenian graveyards which have been subject-
ed to premeditated destruction in the Republic of
Azerbaijan since the deportation (1988 to 1992) of
tens of thousands of Armenians from their native vil-
lages.

b < g s ir3 4 i - 1

Swuywlwpwp <hG Jwd dhphG Ouituwwnph gtipntiqiwbn-
gny, FE-d 2 nn.

A tombstone (17th to 18th centuries) in the cemetery of Old

(Upper) Voskepar

<h6 Yud dbphG Nuybwwph Swhitnuijub giphqiwlngp
The Islamic cemetery of Old (Upper) Voskepar
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SwwGwpwptn {hG yud dhphG Nulbupwnh Swhitnuyw6
gtiptqumGngmy, d© nup (GupGhpp’ pun Yepowln-
pyntGGhph hwenprwljw inpyub)

Tombstones (19th century) in the Islamic cemetery of Old

(Upper) Voskepar (photos presented in the order of their

epitaphs which are in the text)
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Uunple GEpYujwglnd GGp wowyly Jwn

pYwgpnmpjniGGtnny vh pwlh mwwywlwgptp’
hptiGg pupgiwlnpniGitpny hwntpa?®:

Q-tiptiqiulwpwn. wpdwlwqpnipyniln” wplbijwhw-
Jug nhiwjhG tptuhG, tiGnpughp, 12 wnn wpuwpbptG b 3
wnnn wpwpwwnwn pppiptG.

Pwpg. «3w Lwlwd, 3w Uwlwd, 3w Fmbjuw:
UutG hGy wGgnnpy t: 1305 (1887-1888), wju L hw-
ghum dnpph YpnGuwwtn) Oudwl Edulnh-qunbh
nunbtp’ GipJwo hwlgnigjw) fuwlnmd CSwhp-Luw-
(inth, wunywo Ghptig dhnpbipp:

QtphquuGupwn. wpdwlwgpnipynilp’ wplbjwhw-
Jug nhiwghG tptiupG, tiGnpuaghp, 12 wmnn wpwpbptG b 2
wnnn wpwpwwnwn pnipphintG.

Below follow some of the earliest inscriptions
with their translation into English?®:

12 embossed lines in Arabic and 3 lines in Arabic Turkish
carved on the east-looking face of a tombstone:

e | i pnla | 5l e | B sanall | Lo g sall | 08,0 108 A0 B 5 | Lo Leade o US| Lol gLl glia s
| Ls (8 s ot galgh g s | SILal i) oS al) W s | 2Ly | 4l a2 | ol il | ol

A pas Gl s 50 | el Cia ualia liglya

Transl: “Ya Hanan Ya Manan Ya Dunia.”
Everything is temporal. 1305 (1887 to 1888). In
this grave reposes chief religious leader Osman
Effendi-Zade’s daughter, the forgiven deceased
madam Shaher-Banu. God forgave her her sins.

12 embossed lines in Arabic and 2 lines in Arabic Turkish
carved on the east-looking face of a tombstone:

[T e lal | S sasall poa sall | 4350 138 [ AWV [0l ol uan il asd (2505 Y o | Al Jgus; ane LN YT MY
48550 oo sullae il a8 e ()l Loy 558 | aaslall | Lage sy | alll sae | gl el | 55 3500 o)
oalaa e 3a3le 5y 585 Ll Gadew 1850 51 o2 S | Halas (§) G

Ewpqys. Uunomg pugh’ wunywd sju, Unthwd-
dtinp wunont dwpquptb b (hwwnywd Unipuhg. Uni-
nw U-Utlphyw 89): 1307 (1889-1890), wju £ hwlighun
Uhpqu-£tphp Swphdny wnwjh npgh’ Gepdwo
hwlgnigjw) budwjh;y wnujyh, wunywod Gtphg
(ipwGg vtnptipp, wumon wphhw:

Q-tiptiqiuwGwpwn. wpdwlwqpnipniln’ wplbjwhw-
Jug nhiwjhG tptuhG, tiGnughp, 12 wnn wpuwpbptG b 2
wnnn wpwpwwnwn pnippiptG.

Transl: There is no God but God. Mohammed is
the Lord’s prophet (Koran, Sura Al-Anbiya 89).
1307 (1889 to 1890). In this grave reposes Agha
Mirza-Bekir Sharifov’s son, the forgiven deceased
Agha Ismayil. God forgave them their sins.
Fatiha of the Lord.

12 embossed lines in Arabic and 2 lines in Arabic Turkish
carved on the east-looking face of a tombstone:

| ssasall | oya yall [ 43,0 138 [ AV | Lol ol sun clyland | (2,30 ] o | el J gy dans LY Y
Ladl ol odl guslga o [ oo Slalll pSlalglh ells ¢ o ol ] Lagu sy alll iz | Le) alll ase ol | Lel 5Ll

Eupqy. Uumonig pwgh” wungwd sjw, Unthwd-
utinn wunont dwpquptl b (hwnywd AnpwGhg. Unt-
pw U-Ulphyw 89): 1317 (1899-1900): Uju £ hwlghun
Upnnijjwh wnuwjh npph’ Gipgwo hwlgnigjuy Up-
[whyjwnp wnwjh, wunywo Ghptg Gpug dtnptipp:

GtphquuGupwn. wpdwlwgpnipynilp’ wplbjwhw-
Jug nhiwyhG tptiupd, GGnwghp, 6 mnn wpwptiptG.

05l sl daa ol 5yl maLl Gk o

Transl.: There is no God but God. Mohammed is

the Lord’s prophet (Koran, Sura Al-Anbiya 89).

1317 (1899 to 1900). In this grave reposes Agha

Abdullah’s son, the forgiven late Agha Allahyar.
God forgave them their sins.

6 embossed lines in Arabic on the east-looking face of a
tombstone:

NV s | a1 5a LSl B3 o Lol | it iy ol | i il | iyl 30 Vi

©upgd. Uju b hwlghun Swphd [Cwphd] wnwjh
npnh’ GhpJwo  hwlqmgyuy <mubjGh, Quybwuwp gyni-
nhg: Cunywo Ghptg Gpulg vbnpbpnp: 1318 (1900-1901):

GtphquuGupwn. wpdwlwgpnipynilp’ wpbbpuwhw-
Jug nhiwjhG tptuhG, tiGnpughp, 10 wmnn wpwpbptG b 3
wnnn wpwpwwnwn pnippliptG.

Transl.: In this grave reposes Agha Sharif’s son,
the forgiven deceased Husein from the village of
Askepar. God forgave them their sins. 1318 (1900
to 1901).

10 embossed lines in Arabic and 3 lines in Arabic Turkish
carved on the east-looking face of a tombstone:

|l yaz | oyl oy | el cuun | ol e | o@.@by{dlfﬁﬁjw_\sﬂuﬂ\rvo|mldwﬂ;~,ml$ﬂuw
T WY G K PYON VIR UPURpv PENp iy SCP URT IRY I & FECTPL SUP M L PR FERFRNRC [T Jpt] PUTRES

Ewpgu. Tunomg pugh’ wunjwo shuw, Unthwdib-
nnp wunont WwpquiptiG k: 1325 (1907-1908): Uyu t hwG-
ghun {wuwl Cwphdny wnuyh npnh’ Gipdwo hwd-
qmgjuy Unybijdw G wnuyh: Qungwo Ghptg dtnpbpn:

28 dtipowlinpyniGh nt hwjtiptl pwpqiwlnipymip’ Cwd-
$h Lnppnpjulh:

Transl: There is no God but God. Mohammed is the
Lord’s prophet (Koran, Sura Al-Anbiya 89). 1325 (1907 to
1908). In this grave reposes Agha Hasan Sharifov’s son,
the forgiven Agha Suleyman. God forgave him his sins.

28 The decipherment of the epitaphs and their translation from
Arabic into Armenian by Rafti Kortoshian.
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‘Lwl Swiwp wnpnip wijwip hwjnih
hnipwpdwln quGymd £ AQuibwyup qjninhg
onipg 1 YU hwpwy-wpldninp” ©lauynp fjuwshg
thnpp-hGs wybiph Ybp® ondh dwybplnygphg 1026
U pwpépnipjul Ypw (N 41°0329.94"; E
045°0229.04"):

Uw wlwulGwwwhnipjudp qpunynn b wiw-
nwjhG wihuGbphl nhwyh vwp pwpépwugnn wyp-
[Juwwnmwynp hwiwgniqughGph hhpwwmwyhi
Jubqltgquo ptiplu thwly hnpwpdw(a b {w-
JuunwGh wlpuybmnipjul nne mwpuwdpniy:

<npwpdwlp Yulqltgyty & 1990-wywb pp.
ytipotipnhG nuytiyyupghGtiph hwdwwntin mdtipny:

quLuMnuvh 6UGAESh

StinughGtphG wybtih Quwwblitp wijudp
hwywnGh tytintignt L gtipbiqdwngh wytpuyitpny
tholGwnupjub gynquuntinhl quiynmu E Nu-
Ybuun qymunhg pmp9 3.5 Yu hwpwy-wpldinunp
hwdwlnG qtimh we Yumwlltiphg dkyp gnjug-
nwo tpym §yuntiph hol wpltjwhwjwg nhppny
tpqunwo (tnGwdninh pipmpjwl ypu' wlnmw-
nuthtiphG' onyh dwtplmyphg 1045 A pwpdpm-
pywl Ypuw (N 41°0232.70; E 045°01'07.80"):

Qninuntinhmi thnpphpwwnt ptinlu - hwpw-
wlnn dhwy phGmpymGa wytpuy tYtntghG &, npp
hwitwliwG dhwiuwy YJunnyglbiphg wnwGdGu-
(inui £ wjwlinuwnGtiph puguljuynipjub wuydwi-
(itipni tYytintigm hhdGuyuG juyGmpyul hwdtdun
wplbipwl dwjuunh jupdgwo wnwidiwhuwm-
Ynipjudp (wpuwph suwthbpG GG 10,37 x 5,95 1):

<tlg wju hwnJwo by (wulwyh' Gul w-
plduyw G npip) Gytntgnt” hwitdwwmwpwnp w-
yth jwy wquwhywljwo dwul E: TGaLwanG Yh-
uwpninpwl funpwGh dbke wnliw GG qnuq
[lunphppupwGGtp: Cwpjwopl hpwlwlwg-
Jwd £ mbnuywb dwip L dhohG swihtph wi-
dwl pwpnd, Ypuwwnuwfuny:

A MONUMENT TO STOCK-BREEDING
PEASANTS

This monument, which is also known as
Tsamak (Dried up) Spring, stands slightly higher
than the aforementioned winged cross, about a km
south-west of Voskepar, at an altitude of 1,026
metres above sea level (N 41°0329.94"; E
045°0229.04").

It is perhaps the only monument throughout
the Republic of Armenia dedicated to stock-
breeding peasants who spend summer months in
mountain pastures.

It was erected in the late 1990s through the
united efforts of the people of Voskepar.

CHURCH OF KALAPAN

Kalapan is a medieval village site retaining the
ruins of a uni-nave church and cemetery (it is also
known amidst the local people by the name of
Klapanner). It is situated on the skirts of a forest,
on the slant of a mountain branch extending in an
east-facing position between two armlets which
form one of the right tributaries of the river
Voskepar, about 3.5 km south-west of the village,
at an altitude of 1,045 metres above sea level (N
41°0232.70"; E 045°0107.80").

The church of the village site differs
from other similar monuments in that it
lacks vestries, as a result of which, its east-
ern facade is shorter as compared to the
main width of the church (exterior dimen-
sions: 10.37 x 5.95 metres).

This facade as well as part of the western
wall of the church is comparatively better
preserved. The irregular, semi-circular apes
has two recesses. The monument is built of
the local small and medium-size undressed
stone and mortar.

F o Ta
Guuwuwl gymnwwmtinhh Ghtntignm dGwgnnnGtipp hwpuy-wplbiphg L wpbbiphg
The remnants of the church of Kalapan Village Site from the south-cast and east

wpnplGtph hmywpdwmbn
The monument to the stock-breeding peasants
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I-Iul[uxulﬁ quuyumbnhh hl;hgni ﬁﬁpphﬁ wbupp r} wplbp L hwnwyughop (suth.' U. duynpyjulh)

An inner view of the church of Kalapan Village Site to the east and its plan (measurement by A. Hakobian)

Cuwm hnphGwopwjphl L junmgnnuyjw b w-
nwldGwhwnmympmGGatph” Junpbh & pguagnpty
d Q- qupny:

AELUJULL

Gulymd £ Quijbwywnp qyninhg 6 Yd wpl-
dnunp’ hwiwlniG qbnh dwpuwlynnijul hw-
puwyjwplbtjwhwjug wlinwnwowd] EnGwjwi-
ohG" onyh dwybtplnyphg 1054 O pwpépnipjul
Ypw (N 41°03°18.96"; E 044°5904.74"):

Nuwuniwyul pmb winbp dinnwgyud b nb-
nughGtph ppowlnmy unul £tippuyuwlp hwuw-

Its composition and building peculiarities
trace it back to the 13th century.

BERDAVANK MONASTERY

Berdavank stands on a south-east-facing
wooded mountain slope, on the left bank of the
river Voskepar, 6 km west of the village, at an alti-
tude of 1,054 metres above sea level (N
41°03'18.96"; E 044°5904.74").

The original historical name of the
monastery has fallen into oblivion and the

Lwunyuolbp Aipqujwiph ppquowip pgwuyupuwh wpl-
btywl hwuywohg

Partial views of the ecastern section of the ramparts of
Berdavank



puy wijuwip hwjmGh Jubpp punyugwo L wpb-
dunywl dwjwwnh nne wylnipjudp Yhg upwhny
YhlGumpnGwquiptp hnphGwopny vky tytintgmg’
ngwhwfud Gytntigunitpd mwnwopp wwp-
thwijwo wipwynin puqiwllyyynl yuwpuyu-
wwuwuny: dtpohGhu wnwyly wy ywhwywlguo
wplbipwl hwnywop (bpyupmpyniGp” 73,5 o)
hgnpugywo L fhuwpnmpuy tptp wpumwpwy G-
nny: Jwlpl mGhghy L Gul YpyGuwuyuphuw, nphg
wwhww(yt) £ dhuwyl hwpujuplbjub hwwn-
Jwon” whlyynmbuwjhG Yhuwpmwpuyny hwbntpd:
Unplbjywl Ynnuimd YpyGwhwnpy qnyg wjwnu-
wltpny YuGunpnbwqiptp thtintghG pt” hnphGywo-
pwjhl L pt" Junmgnquyul wnwldGuhwwnlne-
pymGGtnny hwp U GdwG E mnhn qony dhuwyG 4 Yu ht-
nwiynpnipyul Ypw quynn, pun witiGu)Gh, huwdw-
dwiwlwlyw Junnyg Yhpwigh yulph tytntgniG
(sunthtpp® 18,20 x 12,81 1), umuyG qbipuquitgn k
ytipohGhu hp wpumuiphl suthtipm] (25,40 x 16,82 U):
bGywtiu Uhpwlgh Juwlpnid, wjunbn Lu Gyt-
ntghlG Junniggwo k. gifuwynpuytiu 25,5-27 x 26

local people simply call it Berdavank, which
may be literally translated as ‘Monastery of
the Castle.” It consists of a central-domed
church, which is adjoined by a hall all across
its western facade, has two double-floor sac-
risties in the east and is enclosed within
multangular solid ramparts. The eastern sec-
tion of these fortified walls, which is com-
paratively better preserved (length: 73.5
metres), is consolidated by three semi-circu-
lar towers. The monastery also used to have
a second row of ramparts, the only vestige of
which is their south-eastern part with an
angular semi-tower.

As far as exterior dimensions are con-
cerned, the church of Berdavank (25.40 x
16.82 metres) even exceeds that of Kirants
Monastery (18.20 x 12.81 metres), which is 3 - "y : =
situated within 4 km of it in a straight line  <wuudGn Aippudwiphg, hwdwihph L Bytntgnt hw-
wwlwqdtpp (gwip. * U, {uynpjulh)

and. was probably' erected d'u.rlng the se%me Partial views of Berdavank; the plans of the complex and
period. As for their composition and build- church (measurement by A. Hakobian)
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Luwunjuoltn Rupmpuguph bytinhgnt unjtpuyGtphg Stpnujwiph ttntgn YnyGwhwpy wywlnpuumbp
Partial views of the ruins of the church of Berdavank The double-floor vestry of the church of Berdavank




x 4,5-4,8 ud swthh ppoywod wnyniuny, npnlg vke
hwlnhymd GG Gub 9Gwpuwlyyuwoltpn (Jwulw-
Unpuytiu Juunywum qniyGh): bGywtu Gytntgni,
wjlwbu £ upwhh phytipp pwpwytpnm G6 L wyG
b wuwngwd pptin qupnupwGnulyGpny®:
GQuinnygp Gppniun wjwnuo b tinty L wuwn-
Jwo hwpmun npiGuGyuinGbpny, npnGp Ghplyuw-
Jnuiu uwjwnh ptpnh wwhywlgwd hwnduoGtpnud
Gtnyuyutnud GG huwG wnwGapG npywqltph ntu-
pny: JbipohGitipu unnygh® wpnbG Jwuwn Jwnmg
Ynpowlywo (hGtynm L mliwpwp pwg Gplylph wnwly
Ulwm htimbwGpny Glpwnpyyty Gl plngpjul pwj-
pwyhy wanbignipjulp, nph - wpyniGpnd £ pugu-

29 b nbwy, Julph phywpwptiphg dtp nhinlu funphpnughG
wnwnhGtphG hinfuwnpyty b gnpowdyty & SphgnpyuGat-
nh (GuiuyhGnud Ewjwlh) wnpyniph (N 41°0331.38°; E
044°59721.66""; 0. . 1035 1) 2hGwpwpmpjul dhy:

Partial views of the sculptured cornices of the church and hall of Berdavank and a glazed brick

g L oGupuwlywd wnymu

ing peculiarities, these two monuments are
quite similar.

Like the church of Kirants Monastery, that of
Berdavank is mainly built of burnt brick (25.5-27
X 26 x 4.5-4.8 cm), which also comprises some
glazed particularly blue. The cornices of the
church and hall are built of stone and embellished
with splendid reliefs.?

Inwardly, the church used to be plastered and
enriched with beautiful frescoes, only some rem-
nants of which can now be seen. Due to the
destruction of the monument, these meagre mural
remains are exposed to the disastrous influence of

29 In the Soviet years, one of the cornice stones of the
monastery was removed and used in the construction of the
Grigorians’ (formerly: Talan’s) Spring (N 41°03°31.38°"; E
044°5921.66°"; 1,035 metres above sea level).



Yulwsuth gniGupwy] by GG, huy mtin-ntn” huaqun
stqnpughy:

‘Lhpyuynudu  Gtntgnig wwhww6yt] GG
hymuhuwyhG ypyGwhwply wjwbinunmniGp, Gpul
hwpnn funpwGh hynwhuwjhG yopnipjw@ dh dw-
up (WhGsk funpuGhg pugywo tptp niuwdnin-
Gtphg hynuhuwjhGh Ynquiygunnn) b wpldumjuG
npuih hymuhuwjhG wGlyuwbn hwpnn hwnguwon:

GutintigniG wplinmunphg Yhg upwhhg by
pwjpwjjwo npmipjwl vt ntnlu hwpwwmlnd
L qunniygh hjmuuhuwjhG pln:

LG0tmny tYtntigm hnphGJwopwjhG, Gwpunw-
puytinuwywl, ndéwyub L qtnupytunwyui w-
nwGdGwhuwnympjmGGtpn, hGyytu Gub hwdtiw-
nwiwli muniGuuhpmpjudp hnpwpdwlp hw-
twnpbny nwpuwowpowlh hwiwbiwb wyp Ju-
ptiph nt tyinkghGhiph htwu (h YwubGwynph” YUhputg
Jwlph)' whkpypuynptl Yupbh L igpuhwigby, np
Ptpnujuipp, h phju hymuhuwplbipuG <wjwu-
wnwh dh pwpp wy hGwduyptipmy wywhwwijwo
hnipwpdwGGtnh, tnby £ hwy punytnnGuiuiGtph
owliptinny d"4- nupm hhdGgwo L gnpowd hnglinp
GowGwluih YhGunpnGatphg hyp®*:

30 Swywih £, np Aipnpujulpp dhisk 1950-wljul pp. np-
whu wnynuh hwlpwywyp b dwnwjt) dhpdwpluly
wnpphowlghGtph hwdwp, npnlp pnGhpltp Junnigbin
Gyuwunuyny whgtpe pwlnty t6 wnnuuwlbpn tytint-
ghG U wyn Yhpw dhowwtiu uwywnt) spGunuagtin tquyh
Junnjgp:

natural phenomena, in the aftermath of which,
their colours have considerably faded away and
even completely vanished in some parts.

At present the surviving remnants of the
church comprise its double-floor northern sac-
risty, part of the northern curvature of the apes
adjoining it (up to the side wall of the northern of
the three windows opening from the apes) as well
as the section adjoining the northern corner of the
western wall.

As for the hall adjoining the church in the
west, its northern wing is still preserved in a state
of decomposition.

The study of the composition, architectural,
stylistic and artistic peculiarities of the church of
Berdavank and its comparison with other similar
monuments (particularly, Kirants Monastery)
found in the region lead us to the conviction that
it is one of those monuments preserved in North-
Eastern Armenia that were founded by Armenian
Chalcedonians in the 13th century. It also func-
tioned as a significant spiritual centre.*

30 Regretful as it is, for many decades (until the 1950s), the near-
by Azerbaijanis used Berdavank as a “quarry” of brick: they
kept destroying the church of the monastery to use its brick
blocks for the construction of their hearths. In this way, they
greatly ruined this magnificent edifice in the course of time.

% . e,

Tnjuqlln Atipnuyuiph Gytntignt npdGuwGlunpbtphg
Partial views of the murals of the church of Berdavank

33



2ANMuSUY JULL

Nuytywpph depdwuypnd ywhywijuwo
wuwniwlwl hnppwuwpdwblGtnhg ytpohlp, np
Gtpyujywgynud k unnpl, qunbymd £ qyninhg 8
i hwpwy-wpldinnp® Auyjbyup qinh dw-
uwynnijuwl winmwnwowdl hwpwywnplbjw-
hwjwg (trGwdnnhl’ onyh dwlybtpluniyphg
1278 0 pwpdpmpjul Yypu (N 41°0154.60"; E
044°5727.60"):

{wliwnwy dnnnyppuyuG’  2nijunwy
Juwlp wijwliiwbp’ Julwlywl hwdiwhpG h-
puwyuwlnd punugwo b thnpp htinwynpni-
pyulip hjnuhu-hwpwy ninnmipjuwdp thijwlg
hwonpnnn wwpwmwuinilpwjhG ynpu Junnyg-
(tphg, npnlighg tintipp kltintghGtip GG, hul k-
Un’ dwwnin, pln npmy, tytntghGtphg tpyniup
L dwunninp gupn JulgnG GG, huy suhtpnyg
wikiwuito thtntghG Yhuwybn:

{wiwihph pwnunphs snpu JunnyygGbpp
unnple Gipuwjwuglnid tlp pun hjnwhu-hw-
nuy hwonpnuwlnipjui:

Unwohln dhwlwy tpyfunpwl hnphGwo-
pny L tpyube owolh Ghppn wnGjwo punu-
owdyny phGmipymG £ (wpnwphl swthbpp® 6,35
x 4,59 4)" ppuwyuliugyuo quuynpuybtu nti-
nuliwl wiiwl, Jwuwdp k) §nthwon pwnpny,
Ypuwwnuwjuny: Lhytnl nt fwuwdp ywhywl-
Jwo JhuwquubGwdl dwolwuwitppn Yapnywo
Ll uppwwnw) pwphg:

JUKHTAK MONASTERY

The last of the historical monuments pre-
served in the neighbourhood of Voskepar is
Jukhtak Monastery situated on a wooded south-
east-facing mountain branch on the left side of the
river Voskepar, 8 km south-west of the village, at
an altitude of 1,278 metres above sea level (N
41°0154.60"; E 044°5727.607).

The popular name of Jukhtak means a pair,
but in fact, it consists of four religious structures
(three churches and a chapel) following one
another within a small distance, from the north
southward. Two of the former and the latter are
still preserved standing, whereas the largest
church of the monastery is in a semi-ruined
state.

Below follows a description of these four
sanctuaries according to their location from the
north southward.

The first church is a uni-nave double-apse
vaulted structure of a gable roof (exterior dimen-
sions: 6.35 x 4.59 metres). It is mainly built of the
local undressed stone (also partly of hewn stone)
and mortar. The cornices and semi-cylindrical
covering slabs, which are partly preserved, are
finely-finished.

The church has a single entrance opening
from its western facade. Light is let in
through a window widening inwardly open-

\

2nifunuly Julph hynwhuwhG tlinkgn wbupp hynwhu-
wplinunphg, Julph pinhwlnp wbupp hwpudhg L
qifuwynp hunnwlwghdp (swh.” UW. {wlnpjwmGh)

The northern church of Jukhtak Monastery from the north-
west; a general view of the monastery from the south and its
general plan (measurement by A. Hakobian)
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Uhwl dnmwpp pwgwod L wpldnjwl dw- ing from each of its two apses and western
Juwwhg: LntuwynpnipniGG hpuyuGugywo k facade.

qniyq hunpwGGbphg L wpldnjwl Gwluwnmhg As far as the ornamentation of the church
pwgywd nhwh Ghpu wjlGugnn dtjulwl ni- is concerned, particularly noteworthy is its
uwininny: western facade, which bears three (maybe,

{wpnupwpny wyph E payand wpldunjwb formerly even more) ornate cross-stones set
Swlwuwun: Ujunbn, pwgh npih ute htlg Y- in it right during the construction of the mon-
nnigiwl dwiwlwly wgnigywo wnGwuql tpbp ument. Besides, there is also a rosette carved
gtinupwnuy fuwspwpbtphg, th ownyuptpp on the upper part of the pediment. Given the
Jupnyuy E pwlnuyguo & dwyunGh yupGu- fact that the whole monument is built of
Jwunwd: <wny b Gpt, np wdpnne Junnygl wa- undressed stone, the finely-finished cornice,
dywy pupny Junnigywod (hGhm yupwaquynid which runs around it, is perceived as an artis-
2hGnipjwG ynpupninpp dqynn uppwwnw) phyw- tic element of decoration emphasizing all the
gnup( hGpGhG GEpYyuywlmd E npytiv Gwljumn- four facades. This component of ornamenta-
Gtpp hwjwpnn L plngonn hwpnuwpwiph qb- tion, which may also be regarded as a pecu-
nupytunwyuwl mwpp: Lnomd, hGupp jud liar manifestation of free thought in art, is
wuwpquubu wquu wpytunmph  nipophGuly also applied in the other structures of Jukhtak
wpunwhwymmpnil, npp mtumd Gap 2nifu- Monastery.
nwl yulph yyniu JunniygGbpny Lu: From an architectural point of view, so far

b gy, tpk Swpnuwpwytimmpjul mbuw- the monastic complex has not been properly
niGhg 2nifumwly Juwlpp gupn nipwnpnipjul studied, but most of its lapidary heritage was
sh wpdwlwgt], wyw hwnpy b Gy, np wpnkG copied several decades ago, being published
nwulwdjuyiip wowe hGwuyph Yhdwqpu-  quite recently.’!

Juwl dwnwlqmpjniGp WEd Ywuwdp plnonh- These inscriptions are engraved on the north-
Guyty k, huy pninpnyhG Yybpotinu £° hpuwwnw- ern cornice of the church and the angular cornice
nuyt?: of its western pediment, which has fallen down.

2nifunwly ywbph plnhwlnip wkupp hwpwy-wnplbiphg
whuwpwbatp hymuhuughG (Gplfunpw6) bytnbgmg

A general view of Jukhtak Monastery from the south-cast and 31 Hhqub hwj Jhdwqpmpjwl, Gy. hwwnnpp, Lo 482, 484-
partial views of its northern (double-apse) church 486: 31 Hhdwl hwy yhdwgpmpjwG, idem, p. 482, 484-486:
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Mjuqlhp 2oifunwly Juph hynwhuwihG (Gphlunpub)
tltntigmg

Partial views of the northern (double-apse) church of Jukhtak
Monastery

36



b dwulGwynph® yhdwgpbp wnlw GG Gul
pGGynn tytinbgnt hynuhuwjhlG phjwgnunt b
wpldunjwl dwlunlGh wlyniGwjihG phyhl
(YtipohtGu wpnbl Juyn & pGyty:

GYtintgm hyntuhuwjhG phywwnhG® 2 wnn.
.LUbp danmgbwy ownwgpu “Fanu, b wdni-

uhl bt @nipphnul wnnwp quip hngn jhy|...:
<pwun. Fhyjwb hwy yhiwgpmpyw, Gzy. hwwunnpp, Lo 484:

Bwlnp. hpwwnwpuynipjul dke Yyhiwgnh uyqpludw-
untd JuuwowGpny plptipgytiy L Ab (1171) pywlwip, npG
wjdd plnhwlpwutu Gyuunmtih sk Uklp Gul, np «Gh-
Jwl»-h htinhGuyGtpp dwwnbGw6b GG, pb hpp yhdwaghpp
pPunugwo t 3 wnnhg, pwjg GhpJuwjwugpt] pwrwwmnn
qpewllywp, npp, hGywtu ntulnd Gp, hpwlwlnipjwbn sh
hwiwwywwmwufuwlnui:

Gltintignt (niyG Gwlwwhb” Gwjunpnhg gwo, 2 wnn.
Gu' whwpdwl Mpuwbhlu, shwpuw... | ...dhw-
puwlb...:

<pwwn. Hhjwb hwy yhdwgpnipjwG, Gpy. hwwnnpp, te 485:
Owlnp. wju yhdwaghpp vtibp stlip wntub):

Gltintignt wpldunywl GwlwmnGh hymuhuwihG wiljub
phywpwnhl’ 3 wnn.

GQupuwwbnu b1 dhwpwlpu bniml | 0bq h
hngnjG quypumb(w)G | U (1) wip wqunwmug:

<pwu. Fhjwl hwy yhtwgpnipyju, Gnyyl mbnnud:

Ow(np. hpwwnwpwynipjuwb vt Gywo t, np yhdwaghpp
pwnwuwnn k tntiy, huly uyqpGudwu £ ngGsuguo:

2 lines on the northern cornice of the church:

...we, sinful servants Degh and my hus-
band Purtkhan, gave... in memory of our
souls...

«¥hJwl huwy

The Armenian original

Jhdwgpnipjwl», idem, p. 484.

published in:

Note: The publishers of the inscription had some doubts
while reading the year 1P (1171) at its beginning, but it
cannot be discerned at present. They state that the
inscription consists of 3 lines, but in fact, its tracing con-
tains four lines, which is not the case, as is evident from
the inscription.

2 lines beneath the aforementioned inscription on the
same facade of the church:

I, worthless Dranik...

The Armenian original published in:
Jhiwgpnipjwby», idem, p. 485.

Note: We have not seen this inscription.

«hJwl hwy

3 lines on the cornice stone of the northern corner of the
western pediment of the church:

The brethren and I, the Prior, offered one-

day divine service on Advent Day.
The Armenian original published in: «Fhywl huwy
Jhdwgpnipjwly, ibid.
Note: The publishers state that the inscription used to com-

prise four lines and its initial part is not preserved.

eyt ey brhufugernty
\.F"¢25<Fﬂ9ﬂs‘tf9u%wéﬁ,
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juqlhpn 2mfunwy Yywlph hymuhuwghG (GpyfunpuG)
ttintigmg

Partial views of the northern (double-apse) church of Jukhtak
Monastery
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dhpnlpjuy tytinkgnig hwqphy 4-5 0 hwpuy
JulqmG £ hwiwihph Gpypnpy” thwlwy pw-
nuowodl pwqhihy hnphGywop nilGtgnn tytink-
ghG (wpumwphG swthtinG GG* 6,35 x 4,86 U):

ChGwpytunny Gwiunpn JunnyghlG hwp W
Gdwl wyu yuGgmb tytntghG Lu wspp £ pGy-
(ind htiGg Junnigiwl dwdwlwl hwnjuwwbu
wnpliunjwl dwlwwmhd, hGywtu Gwb Jhuwpnin-
puwy funpwlhg pwgywd nuwdninh bqpbiphl
wqgnigwo vh pwlh qinupwlnuy, Gwl wp-
dwlwqhp fuwgpwptipny:

lowgpup. wgmguo t tytintignt wpldmjwl dwljw-
whG, unnphG dwumd® 3 wnn.

Gu" Opjhwynu, ti Upmin bopfugp it Guilq(G)6-
gup qluwsu | pupbfuwnu dbq b olGnnuug vhp:

<pwun. Fhyjwb hwy yhiwgpmpyw, Gzy. hwwnnpp, Lo 486:

Bwnp. «Fhywl»-h hinhGuyGtpa hpuyuwdp fuwgpupp
hwiwnt) &6 d9- nuph qnpo L thwdwdwGwl Gtg, np wyl
tytintgnt npimd waqnigyty E ytipohGhu Gnpngnipjwl dw-
twlwl: Uyunbn hwpy tlp hwiwpnd wytpuglhy, np hG-
whiu fulinpn wnwpluw fuwgpwnp, wyGwtu b pnnp GnuG-
pp tytntgnt npdtipnud mbnuinpyt) GG wyGhwjynnptt ny pt
(inpngnipjwi(, wyp htilg junmgiwl dwdiwGuly:

Updwlwaghp ptynp. tytintignt g, pun wuikGuw)Gh,
twu L Juquty dh pwlh pwnptiph ypuw thnpugpuo phGuw-
puwpwiwl pnjulnuynpjuip pnupdwly wpdwGwgpni-
pjwl, nphg unyG dhoGwpwp phynphG Guwntih GG Jhiw-
qnh tnwwnnn WGwgnpnGtpp.

...]..ohlibg... | ...
<pwu. wnwohl whqu:

yas b5

Sntfunuil] Juph Thwlun] (2-pn) ytnkgnt mtupl wplainiinphg
The second uni-nave church of Jukhtak Monastery from the west

The second church, which is preserved
standing, is situated hardly 4 to 5 metres south
of the first one and thoroughly shares its build-
ing features. It represents a uni-nave vaulted
basilica (exterior dimensions: 6.35 x 4.86
metres), being especially remarkable for sever-
al ornate inscribed cross-stones which were set
in its western facade and along the edges of the
window opening from its semi-circular apse
right during its construction.

3 lines on the lower part of a cross-stone set in the west-
ern facade of the church:

My brother Ashot and I, Pilipos, erected this
cross-stone for the protection of our parents’ and
our souls.

The Armenian original published in:
Yhiwqnnipjwly», idem, p. 486.

Note: The publishers justly trace this cross-stone back to
the 13th century, stating that it was set in the western facade of
the church during its renovation. We, however, find it expedi-
ent to point out that both this khachkar and the others were evi-
dently placed in its walls not during its repairs, but at the time
of its construction.

«hJwl hwy

A fragment lying inside the church bears three lines, the
remnants of a large construction inscription carved on several
stones:

..built...

Published for the first time.

Gtinhigm wpldnywl SwlwwmhG wgngywd fuwspwntn
Cross-stones set in the western facade of the church



T .j.f'

k(O]
\\/ N/ =

GUHEIEHRTIE
3 P—ﬁﬁtﬁtﬂ%@l‘ _

Uhw6wy (2-pm) bYbntgm GipphG wbupp nhwh wplbp,
wnldnunp, funpulhg pugywd (nuuuinunp b punp

An interior view of the second uni-nave church to the east and
west; the window opening from its apse and the vault of the
church

Gnpnpn kytintgh, npp quGyma L ytipehlhg
hwqpy 3 ¢ hwpwy, JuGwlwl hwiwhph wit-
Gwnlnupdwy Yunnygl £ (wpmwphG swthbpd
G 8,57 x 5,05 ¥): Uw Lu mGh dhwGwy hn-
nhGwop, uwuwyG, h mwpptpnipynil Gwunnpn-
Gtph, YupohGhu pwnuiwy wwhpp' tplwie
owoyny hwintipd, Junnig wpnbl wdpnnoni-
pjwdp thniqytby E: Uhwly wuwhwywlgwo dninpp
pwgywo t hyntuhuwjhG dwjwwnhg: Loyl Ynn-
dhg thtntigniG Yhg L ninnublynii hwnmwlyw-
qony L wpldnjwl Ynnuhg pwgywd dninpny
wywlnuuniln (wpmwphlG sunhbpl 66 3,27 x
1,55 4): ChGwGjmpp L Junnignquiwi w-
nw(dGwhwmympmGatpp GnyyGulwi Ga:

JuwGwywb hwduwghph YtpghG Junmygn pumnu-
Juyy nnuGyyn G hwnwjugqony tnppuwsuat (wp-
wmwph( suthtinG GG* 3,37 x 2,90 1) vh twwnmn ' nb-

The third church, which stands hardly 3
metres south of the previous one, is the largest
structure of the monastic complex (exterior
dimensions: 8.57 x 5.05 metres). Like the other
two, it is uni-nave, but in contrast to them, its
vault and gable roof collapsed a long time ago. Its
only preserved entrance opens from its northern
facade. In the same direction, the church is
adjoined by a vestry of a rectangular plan (exteri-
or dimensions: 3.27 x 1.55 metres) and an
entrance opening from the west. It shares the
building material and construction features of the
other churches.

The chapel of the monastic complex,
which resembles a funerary monument, is sit-
uated about 20 metres south of the churches
and has a comparatively isolated position. It




40

e D i vl .
nunpjwo YtpnGpjwy tntip tytintighGtnhg dnun 20 U
hwpuwy: MGh hwdtdwmnwpup dynwh ghpp:
Jdpohbu wybtih nudipwpuGuyul phGmpyni G
L bpw wpldunywl dwuwwumhl Julqlbguo t
tink] Uko nt ginupwlnuy th fuwgpwn (2,70 x 1,0
1), npp funphpiwhG wwphGephG wgppbowlgh-
(iiph dtinpmy Juyp & qgyftiy n tplungby:
fowspwpp unnphG dwumd mGh ¥60 Ywuwdip
wpntl hnniwhwp hGquwnn wpdwlwgnpni-
pymG, nph° GniyGhuy ptpph whywijwo pw-
nwiwutpp hnpymd GG, np yhdwghpp wwpni-
(wyty Eyuunmdwwb yuplnp mtntynp nGGp:

is a small vaulted structure of a rectangular
plan (exterior dimensions: 3.37 x 2.90
metres). Its western facade used to bear an
ornate cross-stone of large dimensions (2.70
x 1.0 metres), but unfortunately, in the Soviet
years, the Azerbaijanis threw it down and
broke it in two pieces.

The lower part of this khachkar is engraved
with a five-line inscription which is mostly
weathered at present. The remnants of its words
show that it used to contain some important his-
torical information.

- L™ H
ShuwmuGibp 2oitunmwy Jwph d6o bltntgmg
Partial views of the large church of Jukhtak Monastery
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Uwwnninh wpldunjw G Swlijwnh weglk tpjumngwd fuwspu-
nh Yepwiuqijud gpswiyunpn

A restored tracing of the broken cross-stone placed in front of
the western facade of the chapel

5

Uunnnioh nbupl wplanunphg, wpligphg, hjntuhu-wplbiphg, hwmughg L hungws wplbpwé Gwinnh phjwgmnnig

The chapel from the west, east, north-east and south; a partial view of the cornice of its eastern pediment

Tvwgpwn. htiGwd Ywnninh wpldujwl Swlwwnmhp.

Puwpbwuwpw... ... [quuhp hpfuw... | wwpqu k
vhuw... [ ... [ ...

<pun. Fhywb hwy yhdwgpnipjw@, Gpy. hwwnnpp, Lo 482:

Swinp. Uju L hwonpn wpdwlwgpnipjmbp «Fhqui»-h
hpwunwpwyhyGtpp vpwpdwdp Yyipugnt) b6 SYyupuqgtingh
hGwywnhG:

Uwwnninh wpldnjwl Gwlwwhl Julqltigyuwo tp-
Jquunywd fuwgpwph ouwpnjuwd yuwmywlnubGhG 3 wnn.

MNunw(puq) dunngh hwuwpulpug G(G)9k-
glbing (qu)umwph, np fuugwGl, vwuwlwh

@/npo(wlhg £):
<pww. Fhjwb hwy yhdwgpnipjw, GniyG mtinnid:

2nifunwy Julpmd ywuminmpjul hwiwnp
Uto wpdbp Gtpyuwjwglng hnpwpdwbltphg L
(wl 1272 p. Yipnywo, mtnuhw( L Qupnnu-
Jwo yhdwymd qulynn pluynp fuwsp (sw-
thtinG 66" 130 x 63 x 26 ud):

Pwpbpwumwpwp, nwulbpynt nnquih
thnpwghp wpdwlwgpnipjwl hpiGuwyw b dwul
wlwnuwnpu kL gynpplptinGth.

[(ht) 2hU (1272) kp, hp/fuwlnipb(wb) w-
pwyfwl U)nmGha, Glu® <(w)uwl, pnnl w-

Engraved on the cross-stone leaning on the western
facade of the chapel:

Pious...

The Armenian original published in: “Fhjw@ hwy Jhiwagpni-
pjw(, idem, p. 482.

Note: The publishers erroneously attribute this inscription
as well as the following one to the ancient site of Tvarageghtsi.

3 lines on the broken pedestal of the same cross-stone:
May divine service be held in memory of all
those dead. Those who hinder it will be satan’s

accomplices.
The Armenian

Jhdwgpnipjwd, ibid.

original published in: “Fhjwl huwy

Another monument of a great historical value
which forms part of Jukhtak Monastery is a
winged cross of 1272 (dimensions: 130 x 63 x 26
cm) which is broken and removed from its origi-
nal place.

Fortunately, its 12-line inscription is mostly
preserved intact, being easy to read:

In the year 721 (1272), under Atabek Sadun,
my spouse Khoshak, the daughter of... and I,
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Iahuulnp }uw.z .thumulll llw.ﬁpnui 1272 p.
A winged cross in Jukhtak Monastery, 1272

JlwGowlwunbhkgh, | winiuhlG hud” Ronfpwp,
nnuunf(p) ...w qwlyGhgup qfu(w)su L (Uw)/-
(nni)gwp pGowhip..., | [Jblp] L bLnpwppu
u(w)hd(wlbghl h) [ mwiGh J(w)pnuid(w)nhl Q
) ...

punn. FhjwG hwy yhdwgpmpjwd, Gpy. hwwnnpp, t9 485:
Owlnp. «Thjwl»-ni mwpbphyp vfpwpdwdp® QhG
(1276): Unljuw kG Gul wy) wGsunnpyniGGbp:

Hasan, the grandson of a person from
Akanjakaghin, erected this cross and gave gifts...
the brethren and we decided that divine service
should be held during the feast of Vardavar for 6...

The Armenian original published in: « w6 hwy yhiwgpnt-
pjw», idem, p. 485.

Note: The publishers erroneously read the year as «QhG» (1276).
Their decipherment also contains some other mistakes.
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Uyupwlng withnthmd Glp <wjwuwnwGh
Qwlpwwbnmpjul Swyniph dwpgh OQuibtwwn
qnnh mwpwopnd 2012-2013 pp. plipugpmu
hpwiwlwgyuwo nunuiGuuhpmpymGGtpp” Gyhp-
Jwo wnwybjuytiu wnwohl wiqud Giplujyug-
Unn wuwuniwjwl yquwhywijwd hnypuwpbwls-
nhG, npnlGp Ywpnn G6 oquuwwp 1hGh hGswtu
hwjntih qymnh wwuinipjuldp httmwppppyuo
nuljtyupghGtphG, wyGwbu £ mnpunh dwulw-
qtinGtiphG:

This book summarizes our 2012 to 2013
research into the historical monuments preserved in
the territory of Voskepar Village (Tavush Region,
Republic of Armenia) most of which have been
studied and presented for the first time. It is intend-
ed for specialists and the inhabitants of Voskepar
who are interested in the history of their native vil-
lage.
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Qnph unbnéawlh wewlyghnt hwawnp
dbp funphb GpwhumwaghwnipntGG Ghp
hwyinbnud pwlywahb nuyGuwwpghGbp
Yuwnbl Lwuhpjwha,

3al0qbL Sphgnpywbh,

Unnwyn UdGwnhpjwh,

dwshly Pwnwjwiha,

P2fuwl Unpwywbha,

Uwpghu Mwuwyjwbhi L

Epywln bqubjwbha:

We would like to extend our cordial thanks

to our dear friends from Voskepar

who helped us in the preparation of this book:
Karen Nasibian,

Henzel Grigorian,

Norayr Avetikian,

Vachik Badalian,

Ishkhan Aghbalian,

Sargis Papian and

Yervand Yeganian.



dwyph plnipjwl L dpwynipwihl wpdtplbbph wwhwwbdwb hhiGwnpwah (FPWC) «SOS dwynyp» dpwahpp, npp Wwbph £ Unsdbg
2012 p. (24 wdhu wnlbnnnipjwdp) Gypndhnipywl «Gdpnuywiwb hwplwbnipjwl pwnwpwlwlinipjwb» (63L) 2ppwlwlybEpned,
Owwunwly nebh hwdwjlpwihlG nudGph GEpgpwyddwoéntpyudp dwlwskih nupdbbint L wpdlnpbnt 3wywunwbh L dpwunwbh
uwhdwlwitipd 2ppwblbpnid Wwhwwiwd wwounwintlpwihl b wztuwnpbhhy pGnyph wwwndwlwh hnpwpdwbbbpp® Yhuwdbp L
dnnwgywé phpnbp L wdpnglbp, Juipkp, Guentghlbp L dwwnneObp, dhelGwnwpywl pGwlywwnbnhGbp, pwpwbdwyd-Yugupwabbp,
qbpkgqiwlnglbp L wy G, npnGghg wnbpl wliwnbudwé 60 L fuGwdph, npwnpnipywl Ywphp nlGkG:

«Iwwbny vwhdwbbEpp” wwhhp, wwhwywbhp, fubwdhp» Jupgwiunund «SOS dawynyp» dpwghpl hpwlwlwgynud £ Uplbyw
dawlynipwihb gnpépbyEpnipjwl $hlwbuvwynpiwdp, Iwjuluwlb dwpnwpwwbunnipntGl neuncdbwuppnn hhdbwnpwdh (3GNF) L
dvv international Yuwquiwybpwnipjwb @phihuhh nwpwdwnewlw)hb gpuubbywyh hbwn hwdwgnpdwlgnipywdp:

«SOS Gawlynypr»-p qulnd E, np wwwndwlwb wpdbplbph wwhwywinidl ne nwuncdGwuppniegyntp fupwlnd GG hGrwdnp
2nowGbtpnid gpnuwnentpjwl quipgugniip:

«SOS dywlynuypr»-p Ywpknpnud £ dpuiynipwhG wpdbplbph  nuunudbGwuppiwb  wuwnwOpbbphld L npwig  wwhwwGdwh
dhongwnniibbphl dpwunmwh b Iwjwunwbh vwhdwbwibpd pppwbbbpnid pGwyynn pwqiwqq Gphunwuwpnnipjwb GEpgpwynudp:
Juwnwh GlOp, np hwpbElwdwlwsnipywlhb wrbsynn ghnbhpbtph funpwgnudp Yowwunh wwywaquih wewyb)p hnguwunwp punwpwgnt
Aliwynpdwbp:

The SOS Culture project of the Foundation for the Preservation of Wildlife and Cultural Assets (FPWC) was triggered in 2012 for a 24-

month period within the framework of the European Neighbourhood Policy (ENP) of the European Union. It pursues the aim of raising
awareness of, and evaluating the wide variety of religious and secular monuments (semi-ruined and forgotten castles and fortresses,
churches, chapels and monasteries, medieval sites, cave dwellings, cemeteries, etc.) preserved in the border regions of the Republics
of Armenia and Georgia with the involvement of community members (this heritage is mostly consigned to neglect and needs proper at-
tention).

“Crossing borders to save, preserve and care”: this is the slogan of the SOS Culture project, which is funded by the Eastern Partnership
Culture Programme and has been implemented in collaboration with Research on Armenian Architecture (RAA) Foundation and the dvv
international Georgia Country office.

Those involved in the project are convinced that the preservation and studies of historical assets promote the development of tourism
in remote regions. They attach much importance to the involvement of the youth of different nationalities living in the border regions of
Armenia and Georgia in the events aimed at research into, and preservation of, cultural assets.

We believe that deep cognizance of one’s homeland and its heritage will make the coming generations more caring, fostering their
sense of responsibility.

«SOS Ucwiynype» drwughra hruuyuwiwgdtby £ Yuyrh pOniejuaC L dewynupuyhG wirdGfatmh muuhmuiOduaG hhdOuwinruadh Ynndhg Zugyualyual SwrsudruumbGsnegnuaa
nuntdauauprnn hhdGwnrudh L ndd hGebrabed) YrudustuGiuua duauGuigninh higs huaduastn: @ruughrp howduuadnr £ Gummuyuua dhnupinidp:

SOS Culture project is implemented by the Foundation for the Preservafion of Wildlife and Cultural Assefs (FPWC) in cooperation with
dvv international - Georgia Country Office and Research on Armenian Architecture Foundation (RAA). The project is funded by the European Union.

EUI'OEAST FPW( " A dVV i
CULTURE s Uraa |

\ Institut filr tprmabonale Tusammenarcail
des Deutzchen Volkanachpchul-Vechanass.

Uju smwigrnipywl pnyuwnwynigintp nriut alnd sh wirswthugsnid Guyrnmudyuw dhnepywiG sbuuayGsatrn:
The views expressed in this publication do not necessarily reflect the views of the Eurcpean Union.
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